
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve a resolution to support the Ending Community Homelessness 
Coalition’s 100 Homes Campaign. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Ending Chronic Homelessness Coalition (ECHO) is coordinating the 
100 Homes Campaign as Austin/Travis County’s contribution to the 
100,000 Homes Campaign, a national three year program whose goal is to 
house 100,000 vulnerable, homeless individuals and families by 2013.   
 
As a part of the Campaign, ECHO is coordinating Registry Week on 
November 7-9, when more than 150 volunteers will identify and survey 
Travis County’s most vulnerable homeless individuals and families in order 
to create a by-name registry that will prioritize those homeless individuals 
who are the most medically vulnerable and then move them into permanent 
supportive housing by November 2013.    
 
To learn more about ECHO’s 100 Homes Campaign, visit:  
http://www.austinecho.org/100homes.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Continuum Of Care providers already provide housing and support services 
for homeless individuals and families. This campaign allows prioritization of 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�
http://www.austinecho.org/100homes�


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

medically vulnerable individuals for housing and to work with more 
community partners so that appropriate housing and support services 
options can be identified more quickly. 
 
The primary difference between the annual Point In Time Homeless Count 
and the vulnerability index, used for this registry week, is that the 
vulnerability index collects identifying information along with photographs to 
accompany each survey, whereas the survey administered for the Point in 
Time count does not. The vulnerability index also focuses on questions 
specifically pertaining to medical vulnerability whereas the Point in Time 
count addresses a variety of issues including HUD mandates. 
 
Currently, it can take as long as nine months or a year to identify 
chronically homeless and medically vulnerable individuals and then line up 
appropriate housing and support services. The purpose of the 100K Homes 
campaign is to reduce bureaucratic obstacles by increasing inter-agency 
communication and collaboration and to encourage creative use of all the 
resources available in the community. 
 
This Campaign will support the CDBG funded mandates and needs 
outlined in the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan as well as 
current general fund investments to ameliorate homelessness.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
cc: 
Roger Jefferies, Criminal Justice Planning 
Danny Hobby, Emergency Services Department 
Darla Gay, District Attorney’s Office 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office  
Susan Spataro, Auditor’s Office 
Ann Howard, ECHO Executive Director 
Ed McHorse, ECHO President, Board  of Directors 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman M 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea Lero 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $882,462.44, for the period of October 7 to October 13, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $882,462.44. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $882,462.44 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 3
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



OP

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

£ OF

Meeting Date: 10/25/2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Donna Stirman 854-9165
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on
annual Brown Santa 5K, Kid’s K and Decker Challenge, Sunday
December 11,2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: The
Weliness Committee and the Brown Santa 5K Race Committee request the
same approvals granted by the Commissioners Court and the County
Corporations that have been approved for the last seven years. Details are
described in the attached memorandum.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of the eight
motions listed in the attached memorandum.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Details are described in the attached
memorandum.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Funding from the Travis
County Health Facilities Development Corporation has been earmarked to
support the activities of the Weliness Committee. The Wellness Committee
requests $1,400.00 in Corporation funds to pay the hard costs associated
with the Weliness Fair. Approval of this payment is being agendized
separately as a Corporation agenda item. This amount is made up of the
following:

• $900.00 for rental of the Banquet Hall
• $180.00 for Banquet Hall clean-up
• $320.00 for incidental costs associated with the Wellness Fair

The Race Committee requests that a $1,000 contingency earmark be
approved against the Weliness Budget (Corporation funds) in case sponsor

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, CherylAkerco.travistx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 5
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



donations fall short of the amount needed to provide tee shirts and awards
for participants in the Dec. 11th events.

As of October 10th, 2011, there was $30,450 in Travis County Health
Facilities Development Corporation funding available to support the
activities of the Weliness Committee.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: County Attorney (John Hille) and County
Corporations (Andrea Shields)

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judges office, Cheryl.Akerco.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ELLNESS :1Ij:: COMMEEE
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

Directors of the Travis County Health
Facilities Development Corporation

FROM: Dan Mansour
Chair, Weliness Committee

Donna Stirman
Chair, Race Committee

SUBJECT: Travis County Weilness Fair
Brown Santa Benefit 5K Run/Walk
& Kids K, Decker Challenge Half
Marathon

Proposed Motions:

1. Approve a Weliness Fair to be held at the Travis
County Exposition Center Banquet Hall on

1

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Sunday, December 11 , 2011 at discounted rental
rates

2. Approve payment of up to $2,400.00 from the
Weliness Budget in the Travis County Health
Facilities Development Corporation to include

________

payment to_the Exposition Center to cover costs
associated with .the Weliness Fair on December.
11, 2011, and related purposes

3. Authorize the Weliness Committee to solicit
vendors and, sponsors to participate in the
Weilness Fair

4. Approve printing up to 5,000 registration forms,
flyers, sponsor packets, and other information to
promote participation in the Weilness Fair and
Brown Santa 5K & Kids K

5.Approve hanging banners in front of County
buildings announcing the Wellness Fair at the
Expo Center Dec. 11, 2011

6.Approve airing public service announcement on
TCTV-17

7. Approve sponsoring children from local
elementary schools who are served by
Communities In Schools

8. Encourage Travis County departments and
employees to participate in the 5K Walk/Run
either by entering the event or volunteering to
assist in conducting the race activities

2

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



5K Footrace and Banners:

The Travis County Weilness Committee seeks
Commissioners Court authorization to host the 8th
Annual Weliness Fair at the Travis County Exposition
Center on Sunday, December 11, 2011. This event

wiItagatnbe
Challenge Half Marathon and the Brown Santa 5K
Run/Walk & Kids K. This Wellness Fair is to encourage
and foster physical activity, health and weliness in
Travis County employees and their families, as well as
residents of Travis County.

The Weliness Committee requests that banners be
hung in front of the Granger Building and the Travis
County Tax Office starting on Monday, October 31st
through Friday, December 9th, 2011. These banners
will be provided by Brown Santa. If additional banners
can be procured, the Committee will hang them in
front of more buildings.

Background and History of this Event:

For the past seven years, the Commissioners Court
has authorized the Travis County Weliness Committee
to host a Weliness Fair at the Travis County
Exposition Center in conjunction with the Decker

3

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Challenge Half Marathon and the annual Brown Santa
5K Run/Walk & Kids K.

Travis County is partnering again with the Austin
Runners Club Decker Challenge Half Marathon to host
this event. Through this partnership, there is the

expectatiowthatarUcipationin wilIbe
increased. The Wellness Committee hopes that
participants in these races will browse the Weliness
Fair exhibits. The Austin Runners Club is providing
consultation and guidance in hosting the Brown Santa
5K Run/Walk & Kids K, and sharing costs for the
event.

Most other costs associated with the Brown Santa 5K
Run/Walk & Kids K will be paid through other sources,
including the Brown Santa organization, the Decker
Challenge organization, or through the help of
sponsors.

Project Brown Santa is a community service of the
Travis County Sheriff’s Office and the many sponsors
and volunteers who make it happen each year. The
Brown Santa Program helps over 1,000 deprived
families in rural Travis County and residents of a local
retirement center. New toys and stuffed animals are
donated and passed along to thousands of children in
need. Brown Santa also accepts non-perishable food
items that later become holiday meals for families

4

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



during the Christmas Season. Last year, about 280
runners and walkers participated in the Brown Santa
5K Run/Walk & Kids K; the event raised $3,710.26 for
Brown Santa. The BS5K was the single largest source
of funds for the Brown Santa program last year.

Required Authorizations:

County Attorney: John Hille
County Corporations: Andrea Shields

cc: Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNRF (Expo
Center)

5

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Diane Blanke ip 8 4-9165 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: roy N 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Ju 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTIO EGARDING REQUEST FOR 
MARKET SALARY SURVEY OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 
POSITION. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
HRMD conducted a market study of all positions located on the Classified Pay Scale in 
FY 2011. Results of that study are pending while implementation parameters are 
resolved. The Purchasing Agent's Office has opted out of inclusion within the County's 
classification and compensation system, therefore the position of Purchasing Agent was 
not included in that analysis. The Purchasing Board has indicated that it would like the 
position of Purchasing Agent examined for market competitiveness. The Purchasing 
Agent position was last studied at the request of the Commissioners Court in early 
2010. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HRMD staff recommends that Commissioners Court authorize HRMD to conduct a 
market study of the Purchasing Agent position. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See Attached Backup 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, 854-9555 

Item 6
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Dana Hess, 854-2743 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane nk 
Human Resources Management Department 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Plan...r..&..' ....... ...,n 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed Travis County Equal 
Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP.) 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Several Travis County departments receive federal funding. Having an 
EEOP on file or available for review is part of federal grant and 
contract compliance. Travis County's EEOP was last updated in the late 
1990's. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HRMD recommends approval of this plan. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) is a 
comprehensive document that analyzes Travis County's relevant labor 
market data, as well as employment practices, to identify the participation 
of women and minorities in all levels of Travis County's workforce. The 
plan's purpose is to ensure the opportunity for full and equal participation of 
men and women in the workplace, regardless of race, color, or national 
origin. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: ~ 
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854 
9170 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 7
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10/25/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Debbie Ties - 854-6472 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
REQUEST TO APPROVE FISCAL YEAR 2011 CHAPTER 59 ASSET FORFEITURE 
REPORT FROM THE TRAVIS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Hershel Lee 
Danny Hobby 
Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 8
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: September 6, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-46458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas Local 
Government Code, Declare Lot of Modular Furniture as Surplus Property 
and Sell at Public Auction.

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

The County Clerks' office requests that the court authorize any proceeds to 
be deposited into the Records Management Reservation Fund as allowed 
by LGC 263.156, which states that the Commissioners Court shall deposit 
the proceeds from the sale of surplus or salvage property into the county 
treasury or the fund from which the property was purchased.  The furniture 
is currently being stored at the County Warehouse.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 9
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



TAG# LOT# AQ. TYPE YEAR IMP DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS DEPT DIVISION P.O. ASSET LOC STA FUND

N/A #01 N/A N/A N/A N/A (1) LARGE LOT OF MODULAR FURNITURE TO INCLUDE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC1 N/A N/A
FABRIC PANELS, BASE CABINETS, WORK SURFACES,
OVERHEADS, MOUNTING HARDWARE,

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Page 1 of 1

Bonnie Floyd - Re: Fwd: Modular Photos

From: Susan Bell

To: Bonnie Floyd
Date: 8/5/2011 6:35 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Modular Photos

Hello Bonnie,
I have told several people previously over the years, that I would be fine with them selling it if they would
guarantee that the proceeds went back into the Records Management fund from which is was purchased.
Thanks,
Susan
>>> Bonnie Floyd 8/5/2011 5:00 PM >>>

Susan, I need your help. Does the Clerk have any plan to use this modular furniture? If not, can we talk about
selling it? The warehouse has been storing it for 7-8 years, and it’s taking up a huge amount of valuable space
we could really use for something else. I’m afraid the longer it sits there, the less money it will bring at auction.

What do you think?

ffleilhJCJUsersfF1ovdB/AnnData/Loca]/Tenm/XPmwise/4E3C37D7D0 A1DhaPO Zulu... 10/11/2011

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 

P.O. Box 149325, Austin TX  78714-9325 
(512) 854-9188     www.co.travis.tx.us 

 
Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 
Accounting, and Administration Divisions 

5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, TX 78751-1410 
 

Misdemeanor, Recording, Civil/Probate, 
and Records Management Divisions 

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, TX  78701-2328 

 
 
 
 
October 17, 2011 
 
 
 
TO:  Bonnie Floyd, Purchasing Agent 
FROM:  Susan Bell 
RE:  Modular Furniture Currently in Warehouse 
 
Please move forward with the sale at auction of the modular furniture stored in the Travis County warehouse for 
the County Clerk’s Office.  Since this furniture was originally purchased using 028 Records Management 
Funds, we request that proceeds from the sale be placed back into this fund.  After the sale, please provide 
written confirmation that this money was placed into the 028 fund. 
 
Please let me know if you need more information. 
 
Thank you. 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  

A. ACCEPT THE BOAT FROM THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER 
AUTHORITY AND;

B. DECLARE THE LISTED BOAT AS SURPLUS PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152(A)(1) AND SELL AT PUBLIC 
AUCITON PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE. (FIXED ASSETS)

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  

The Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) is in possession of a 34 foot 
1966 Columbia sail boat.  After several failed attempts to get in contact with 
the owner, they now considered the vessel to be abandoned/unclaimed, 
and request disposal in accordance with Texas Statute, Code of Criminal 
Procedure, Chapter 18.17 (Disposition of Abandoned and Unclaimed 
Property).

Pursuant to Section 263.151, the Purchasing Office requests the court to 
declare the boat as Surplus Property and authorize sell at public auction. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY
 
Public Safety Department
 

Ron Dube, 

The Lower Colorado River Authority is in Possession of a 1966, 34 Foot Columbia sail boat with Texas 
Registration# 8696 HH. Records indicate that the sail boat is registered to, Victoria Galloway, with an address 
of406 Sleat Dr. Briarcliff, Texas 78669. Victoria Galloway's Texas Drivers License provides the same address 
that exists for a Marina on Lake Travis (Briarcliff Marina) and not a residence for Galloway. Galloway's last 
known whereabouts were in the custody of Travis County Mental Health where little information was provided 
to The Lower Colorado River Authority for forwarding information on Galloway. 

The Lower Colorado River Authority has towed and stored this vessel without any costs to Galloway for 
approximately 1 year. The vessel was inventoried and Galloway was provided a copy and knew the 
whereabouts ofher vessel. The vessel is located at 4630 R.R. 620 in Austin, Texas. 

The Lower Colorado River Authority has made many attempts to contact Galloway including a certified letter 
mailed to her, outlining how and where to claim her vessel. The certified letter was returned undeliverable with 
a comment of "moved left no address". The Lower Colorado River Authority considers the vessel to be 
abandoned/unclaimed property. The Lower Colorado River Authority is requesting disposal of the vessel and 
processed in accordance with Texas Statute, Code of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 18.17 (Disposition of 
Abandoned and Unclaimed Property). 

Please feel free to contact me, Ranger Chatt Cottle at 512-431-4594 for any questions or concerns. 

P.O. Box 220,8125 Austin, Texas 78767-0220 
(512) 473-3246 Fax: (512) 473-3295 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  DECLARE GLOBAL POSITIONING DEVICE (GPS) AS 
SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZE TRADE-IN FOR NEW GPS DEVICES, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

The Court should note that TNR would like to trade in two GPS devices for 
two GPS devices with new technology.

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON
 DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11 th Floor 
P.O.Box1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

October 4, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: eye! Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 
/1 " ,"2 ~. .,c'e. £U.~ ---e- c:-) ". ", . L;]' ls.

FROM: Steven M. Manilla,J~. .~ County Executive 

SUBJECT: Trade In Two TopCon Hiper Rover OPS units 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the trade-in of(2) TopCon Hiper Rovers for $7,600 each towards the purchase of two 
(2) new Viva OS15 Rover Kits that have Bluetooth and GLONASS capability. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
This trade-in and purchase information recommended was received from Leica Geosystems. G4 
Spatial Technologies is a distributor of Leica Geosystems products. The quote received includes 
all hardware and software for the units. It also includes a one year subscription for the Leica 
Network, a network of permanent base stations throughout the county and actually throughout 
the entire country. The Network subscriptions will continue for $750 per year per unit with the 
Leica equipment. If another product is purchased, the subscription charge would increase to 
$2,500 per year. The units considered for trade-in are asset tag numbers 123041 and 123042. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
The total cost of purchasing (2) new Viva OS15 Rover Kits including the trade-in allowance is 
$41,180. The funds are available in the FYll budget account 099-4901-621-8001 and are 
encumbered on requisition 539893. 

Background: 
The rovers considered for trade-in were purchased in 2003 and were bare-bones at the time, with 
no OLONASS capability and not Bluetooth enabled. GLONASS is the constellation of Russian 
satellites, which when added to our constellation, greatly improves the signal to the OPS units. 
The units can pick up a signal under tree canopy and close to buildings where that would not be 
possible without GLONASS. Bluetooth allows the units to be wireless so we are not pulling 
wires off, breaking connections, and dragging wires as we survey through trees and brush. 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Required Authorizations 
Planning and Budget Office 
Purchasing Department, Fixed Assets Management 

CJ:SMM:cj 

Attachments 

cc:	 George Monnat, Purchasing 
Ron Dube, Purchasing 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR 
Rick Fink, TNR 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus (512)854-9764
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

REQUESTED ACTION:  APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES TIME AND MATERIALS, IFB NO. B110300-NB, 
TO THE FOLLOWING BIDDERS, 

(A) Z-NON ELECTRIC, INC. – PRIMARY CONTRACTOR

(B) ELK ELECTRIC, INC. – SECONDARY CONTRACTOR

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract requires the listed contractors to provide electrical time and 
material to Facilities Management and other Travis County 
Departments.

On September 19, 2011, IFB No. B110300-NB was issued through 
BidSync.  Five (5) bids were received on October 10, 2011.  The 
Purchasing Office concurs with Travis County Facilities Management 
Department’s recommendation to award a primary and a secondary 
contract to the lowest and next lowest bidder, pursuant to Special 
Provisions, Paragraph 4, Primary and Secondary Sources.  

Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $113,185.30 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount: N/A
Contract Type: Term
Contract Period: November 7, 2011 through November 6, 2012

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:
Solicitations Viewed: 51 Responses Received: 5
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
 Funding Account(s): 001-1415-525-5004
 Comments: Requisitions will be entered into H.T.E. as needed.

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: SVCOT-12-12F-XM
File: 801

TO: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

VIA: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

FROM: Rony R. Aouad, Service Contract Manager -/ ,, /2

DATE: October 11,2011

SUBJECT: Electrical Time and Materials
Bid # Bi 10211-NB

Facilities Management Department (FMD) has completed the review of the five bids received for
Electrical Time and Materials. The apparent lowest qualified bidder is Z-Non Electric, Inc. and
the second lowest qualified bidder is Elk Electric, Inc.

FMD recommends award of the Electrical Time and Materials contract to Z-Non Electric, Inc. as
a primary contractor and Elk Electric, Inc. as a secondary contractor. Funding for Electrical Time
and Material is in line item 001-1415-525-5004. Please direct any questions on this request to
Rony Aouad at 44781. Your assistance in this request is greatly appreciated.

ATTACHMENTS:
Bid Tabulation

COPY TO:
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Lloyd Evans, Maintenance Division Director, FMD
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Nancy Barchus, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Purchasing Office

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ELECTRICAL SERVICES TIME AND MATERIALS - B110300-NB

________

Elk Electric, Inc. Z-Non Electric, Inc RSM Lighting & Electric KST_Electric Chivas_Electric
Item Travis County Oty Unit Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes
Straight Time - Licensed
Journeyman Electrician 1 hour 55 55 45 45 50 50 56 56 112 112

noursStraight Time - Licensed
minimumApprentice Electrician 1 hour 25 25 35 35 30 30 35 35 78 78 billed for

Urgent Time - Licensed
Journeyman Electrician 1 hour 75 75 58 58 70 70 76 76 132 132

Urgent Time - Licensed
Apprentice Electrician 1 hour 37 37 45 45 50 50 47 47 91 91

Totals 192 182 200 214 413
1 hour at

— 2 hours
Minimum number of hour(s) $55 per 1 hr 2 Hour 1 hr mm minimum
billed per service call. 1 hour 1 1 hour 1 1 minimum 2 2 Minimum 1 1 @ $84 2 2 billed for
Percent Markup percent 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%

ELECTRICAL SERVICES - HOUSfl’JG

Elk Electric, Inc. Z-Non Electric, Inc RSM Lighting & Electric KST Electric Chivas Electric
Item Travis County Housing Qty Unit Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes Price Total Notes
Straight Time - Licensed
Journeyman Electrician 1 hour 55 55 45 45 50 50 56 56 112 112
Straight Time - Licensed minimum
Apprentice Electrician 1 hour 25 25 35 35 30 30 35 35 78 78 billed for
Urgent Time - Licensed
Journeyman Electrician 1 hour 75 75 58 58 70 70 76 76 132 132
Urgent Time - Licensed
Apprentice Electrician 1 hour 37 25 45 45 50 50 47 47 91 91
Totals 180 182 — 200 214 413
Minimum number of hour(s) $55 per 1 hr 2 HOUR 1 hr mm minimum
billed per service call. 1 hour 1 1 hour i 1 minimum 2 2 MINIMUM 1 1 @ $84 2 2 billed for
Percent Markup percent 10% — 10% — 10% 10% 10%

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



P1655101

Account number
Fund .
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

Press Enter to continue.

1,048,961
129,049.68
47,474.87
67,927.88—

108,596.67
940,364.33

10/11/11
12:58:04

Fiscal Year

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

2012
: 1—1415—525.50—04
: 001 GENERAL FUND
: 14 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
: 15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
: 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
: 5 FACILITIES
: 50 REPR & MTNC—SERVCS PURCHD
: 04 REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP

Budget
Encumbered amount . .

Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures . . .

Total expenditures .

Balance

F3Exit Fl2Cancel

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Change Order No. 3 to Contract No. 
11K00142JW, G. Creek, Inc. for TCCC Firing Range Lane Addition 
Expansion.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø This Change Order No. 3 is for the project’s Scope of Work to include 
work as defined in Owner Requested Change #7, where a pre-
engineered steel building is to be constructed next to the TCCC Firing 
Range, exposed steel beams and angles are to be painted to protect 
them from rusting, and all wolmanized wood and visible conduit is to be 
painted.  This change order is in the amount of $57,232.15, and 
increases the contract amount from $221,181.54 to $278,413.69.  Upon 
approval of this change order, the aggregate change order amount will 
result in a 36.44% increase of the original contract amount. 

Ø Change Order No. 2 was for the project’s Scope of Work to include work 
as defined by answers to Owner Requested Changes #2 and #4.  This 
change order was in the amount of $2,131.54, and increased the 
contract amount from $219,050.00 to $221,181.54.

Ø Change Order No. 1 was for the project’s Scope of Work to include work 
as defined in Owner Requested Change #5.  This change order was in 
the amount of $15,000.00, and increased the contract amount from 
$204,050.00 to $219, 050.00.

Ø This project is for the civil and structural renovations to the TCCC Firing 
Range.  Subject IFB opened on April 13, 2011, with three (3) bids 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

received in response to the solicitation, and on May 5, 2011 
11K00142JW was approved in the amount of $204,050.00.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 3 months $194,968.39 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:
Award Amount: $204,050.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Through completion

Ø Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount: $57,232.15
Modification Type: Construction  
Modification Period: Through completion

Ø Solicitation-Related Information: N/A
Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 542951
 Funding Account(s): 652-3728-562-8122
 Comments:

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                      10/13/11   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  11:28:15   
   Account number . . . : 652-3728-562.81-22                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 652  COPS Technology Grant              Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  37  SHERIFF                                          
   Division . . . . . . :  28  GRANTS ADMINISTRATION                            
   Activity basic . . . :  56  PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENF)                          
   Sub activity . . . . :   2  SHERIFF'S SUPPORT                                
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  22  IMPROV OTHER THAN BLDG                           
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         104,512   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :           1,010.65-                       
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :          38,871.14                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :          66,649.20                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         104,509.69   100.0%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :               2.31     0.0                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000542951

                                               STATUS:  AUDITOR APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: RON RIZZATO 512-854-5395   REASON: CAPITAL  FIRING RANGE CO #3   MARK  44192                      DATE: 10/10/11

  SHIP TO LOCATION: CORRECTION COMPLEX         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   79403 G CREEK INC                       DELIVER BY DATE: 10/31/11

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  TCCC FIRING RANGE CO #3                             57232.15  DOL       1.0000    57232.15
       COMMODITY: IMPVMENT'S OTHER THAN BLD
       SUBCOMMOD: FIRING RANGE CONSTRUCTION

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:    57232.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     65237285628122    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M09652                     100.00                    57232.15
                           IMPROV OTHER THAN BLDG                2009 COPS Technology Grnt

                                                                                                                     57232.15

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/512-854-9724; M. Brice, 
CPPB, 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Bee Creek Road 
Improvement Project, RFQ No. Q110115-LP, to the Highest Qualified 
firm, Klotz Associates, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 On February 24, 2011, fourteen (14) proposals were received for design 
of the Bee Creek Road Improvement project, in which TNR staff 
evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm using a standard 
rating form, as developed by TNR. As a result, a short-list consisting of 
the top two ranking firms was generated.  Each short-listed firm was 
interviewed on April 7, 2011 to determine the highest qualified firm for 
completing the required work. TNR staff rated the firms based upon their 
responses to standardized questions as developed by TNR.  

 As a result, on April 12, 2011 the court authorized staff to commence 
negotiations with LJA, Inc.   

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the 
highest rated firm, Klotz Associates, in the amount of $567,949.50. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount:  $567,949.50    
Contract Type:   Professional Services Agreement  
Contract Period:  Through Completion 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 
Solicitations Sent: 68  Responses Received: 14  
HUB Information: Vendor is 
not a HUB 

 % HUB Subcontractor: 34%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 520293 
  Funding Account(s): 450-4941-749-8164 and 460-4931-808-8164 
  Comments: 

 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



DRAFT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                         10/12/11 
                              Purchase Requisition                     13:15:46 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000520293                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53933 ROADS-CIP ATTN: LEE PERRY                       
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679                                
 Date  . . . . . . . . :  12/29/10                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    45047  KLOTZ ASSOCIATES INC                         
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :  12/29/10                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   342750.00  DOL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
                           FOR THE BEE CREEK ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT           
        2   257250.00  DOL FOR FULL CONTRACT AWARD                            + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  600000.00      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                      10/12/11   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  13:17:34   
   Account number . . . : 450-4941-749.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 450  CO'S 1998A - PIB                   Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  41  ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE                        
   Activity basic . . . :  74  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  L/T CO'S 1998A                                   
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         345,750   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         345,556.70                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         345,556.70    99.9%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :             193.30     0.1                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                      10/12/11   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  13:18:36   
   Account number . . . : 460-4931-808.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 460  U/T ROAD BONDS 2002                Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  31  RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT                        
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   8  INFRA&ENV SVS (TRANS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         278,673   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :          21,422.25                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         257,250.00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         278,672.25   100.0%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :                .75     0.0                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/512-854-9724; Marvin 
Brice/512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Pre-Qualified List of Professional 
Architectural and Engineering firms and associated procedures for 
utilization on small projects in Travis County, RFQ No. Q110243-LP.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 On May 27, 2008 TNR Public Works made a request to the 
Commissioners Court for approval of the development of an RFQ to 
establish a list of pre-qualified professional Architectural and 
Engineering firms to supplement TNR staff in the completion of small 
projects as the need arises.  This request was subsequently approved 
by the Commissioners Court and the inaugural list was created with 33 
firms.  The original list expired on September 30, 2011. 

 An RFQ was issued on July 27, 2011, to create a new list of 
Professional Architectural and Engineering firms for use on Small 
Projects at the request of TNR.  

 On August 28, 2011, sixty-one (61) responses (qualification statements) 
were received.  TNR and Purchasing staff reviewed all qualification 
statements against the requirements of the RFQ, and three firms were 
found to be non-responsive and 58 were found to be qualified for 
inclusion on the pre-qualified list, attached hereto as Attachment A. 

 The list will be maintained by Purchasing, and provided to the 
departments as the need arises.  The proposed procedures for 
utilization of the A/E firms on the pre-qualified list are also attached 
(Attachment B) for the Court’s review and approval.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 The Purchasing Office and TNR recommends, approval of the pre-
qualified list of A/E firms, along with the procedures for usage. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount:  N/A    
Contract Type:   N/A  
Contract Period:  N/A   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 
Solicitations Sent: 148  Responses Received: 61  
HUB Information: Variable  No. of  HUBs: 27  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A 
  Funding Account(s): N/A 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Attachment A: Pre-qualified List of Architectural and Engineering firms 
 

____ Approved ____ Disapproved 
 
Attachment B: Utilization procedures 
 

____ Approved ____ Disapproved 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe Date 
Travis County Judge 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

perryl
Text Box



No. Firm Name
HUB 

Y/N

No. of 

SUB 

HUBs

No. Firm Name
HUB 

Y/N

No. of 

SUB 

HUBs
1 AECOM No 9 30 HVJ No 6

2 Aguirre & Fields Yes 3 31 I T Gonzalez Engineers Yes 7

3 Aguirre Roden Yes 1 32 K. Friese & Assoc. Yes 6

4 Architecture Plus Yes 4 33 Klotz & Assoc. No 6

5 Arizpe Yes 6 34 Kurkjian Engineering Yes 4

6 Atkins No 6 35 LAN, Inc No 2

7 Baker‐Aicklien No 6 36 Limbacher & Godfrey Yes 5

8 Binkley‐Barfield No 1 37 LNV Yes 4

9 The Bommarito Grp Yes 4 38 Lochner No 6

10 Bridgefarmer & Assoc. No 6 39 Loomis Partners No 4

11 Brown & Gay No 8 40 LZT Architects, Inc No 5

12 BWM Group No 3 41 McKinney York Yes 4

13 Bury+Partners No 4 42 MWM Design Group Yes 5

14 CAS Construction & Svcs Yes 8 43 Naismith Engineering No 9

15 CEC No 7 44 Othon Yes 7

16 Chan &Partners Yes 6 45 Pape‐Dawson No 5

17 CP&Y Yes 8 46 RJ Rivera Yes 7

18 Crespo Consulting Yes 6 47 Rios Engineering, LLC Yes 5

19 Davcar Yes 6 48 Rogers Design Services No 7

20 Doucet & Assoc. No 6 49 RW Armstrong No 4

21 Espy Consultants No 9 50 RVI No 4

22 Frank Lam & Assoc. Yes 3 51 S & B Infrastructure, LTD No 8

23 Freese & Nichols No 4 52 Seiler Lanks Group Yes 3

24 Garrett‐Ihnen (MRB) No 4 53 TBG No 3

25 Halff No 6 54 Texas Engineering Sol. Yes 3

26 HDR No 8 55 TRC Engineers No 5

27 HEI Yes 3 56 Urban Design Group Yes 4

28 HAS No 4 57 Unintech Yes 8

29 Huitt‐Zollars No 8 58 Vickery & Associates Yes 4

Attachment A                                                            

2011‐2015 Professional Service Firms for Small Projects List

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B 
UTILIZATION PROCEDURES:  PRE-QUALIFIED A/E SERVICES 

October 14, 2011 
 

1 of 2 

TNR Public Works requested the Purchasing Office to solicit Qualifications Statements from professional 
architecture and engineering (“A/E”) firms to establish a pre-qualified list of firms that, on the basis of 
demonstrated competence and qualifications, are the most highly qualified firms to provide A/E services 
to complete small roadway, drainage, and park projects as the need arises. The following defines the 
purpose of and sets forth the procedures for the selection and use of the firms on the pre-qualified list. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Develop a pre-qualified list of A/E firms that will be utilized to assist Travis County to:  
 
 • Procure A/E Services for small projects ($100K or less in A/E fees). 
 
 • Respond to health and safety issues that require immediate attention. 
 

• Expedite unanticipated work requests for engineering and architecture services as they arise. 
 
• Reduce the cost and time required to solicit services and award contracts for multiple small 
projects. 

 
TYPES OF SMALL PROJECTS REQUIRING A/E SERVICES 
 
The types of work that can be performed under contracts developed through the pre-qualified list can 
include, but are not limited to, small projects for: condition assessments; the development of plans-
specifications-estimates; landscape architecture; engineering studies and reports; park planning; obtaining 
regulatory permits; utility coordination; and construction contract management and administration for 
projects to construct, improve, and/or repair sidewalks, trails, roadways, bridges/culverts, intersections, 
utility infrastructure, and park amenities.  
 
SERVICES NOT INCLUDED 

 
Land surveying, geotechnical engineering, and property acquisition services will be provided by others 
when needed.  
 
PROCUREMENT PROCESS 
 
To begin the procurement of a contract with a firm from the pre-qualified list, TNR will send Purchasing 
a request memo that includes a statement that all firms have been reviewed for particular project and the 
selected firm was determined to be the most highly qualified for the particular project.  The memo should 
also include: 
 

• Project Scope 
 • Budget for A/E Services 
  
FIRM SELECTION  
 
The selection of a firm or firms for individual County projects will be made by determining the Highest 
Qualified Firm as reviewed and scored by TNR for the specific project.  
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ATTACHMENT B 
UTILIZATION PROCEDURES:  PRE-QUALIFIED A/E SERVICES 

October 14, 2011 
 

2 of 2 

 
TNR will review and score all of the Statements of Qualifications (“SOQ’s”) of those firms on the small 
projects list: 

  
• To determine the highest qualified firm TNR and/or Purchasing may request interviews to 
determine which firm can most effectively and efficiently provide the technical expertise and 
services required within the Department’s desired completion schedule. 

 
Once the highest qualified firm has been selected by TNR, Purchasing will: 

 
• Request a cost proposal, then coordinate and schedule negotiations with the highest qualified 
firm, while at the same time begin drafting a Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) with the 
assistance of the County Attorney’s Office. 

 
• Attempt to negotiate, with the assistance of TNR, a contract at a fair and reasonable price.  If a 
satisfactory contract cannot be negotiated with the most highly qualified firm, Purchasing will 
formally end negotiations, select the next most highly qualified firm, and attempt to negotiate a 
contract at a fair and reasonable price. 

 
• When negotiations and the PSA are complete, Purchasing will request Commissioners Court 
approval of the contract if it exceeds $50,000.00.  Contracts under $50,000.00 will be approved 
by the Purchasing Agent. 

 
PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE CONTRACTS 
 
Unsatisfactory performance shall be grounds for removal from the pre-qualified list. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date:  October 25, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
10T00191LD, SCS Field Services, for 290 East Landfill O & M Services

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This modification will add remediation engineering services to the 
current contract needed to finish final cover evaluation and final cover 
remediation plans that were initiated during contract no. 07T00145LD
approved by Commissioners Court on January 19, 2010.  Additional 
assessment data has identified areas in need of more in depth 
investigation that were not anticipated in the original modification.  Total 
cost for this modification will be $68,105.00.  There is currently an 
unexpended amount of $31,007.00 on purchase order 439162 that will 
be used toward this total amount.  Total additional funds needed are
$37,098.00.

Modification no. 1 exercised the first twelve month extension option and 
also changed some contract task frequencies.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $61,496.74 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract Modification Information:
Modification Amount:  $68,105.00
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition 541295 in H.T.E.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 16
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

 Funding Account(s):  001-4908-628-6099
 Comments:

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE TNR

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

October 14, 201 1

MEMORANDUM

TO: CYd/Grimes County Purchasing Agent
.—7t:_--

j; )(

FROM: Steven M. ManilhlP.-E., County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: Contract Modification - SCS Field Services
Contract IOTOO191LD

TNR requests that Travis County modify the above mentioned contract to include additional
services as indicated in the attached proposal.

In February 2010, TNR modified the then current contract, 07T00145LD, to include several
items required for the final cover remediation program for the 290 Landfill. The original
modification for $48,574 was processed on P0 439162. Tasks One and Three were performed.
As Travis County and the other responsible parties for the landfill now have additional
assessment data and a more certain remedial alternative identified, it is necessary to further fund
appropriate costs associated with the cover evaluation and bid preparation. The expanded scope
of services attached has been updated to include revised requirements for Tasks I and 2, as well
as the initial items approved in the original modification but not yet completed. TNR suggests
that the balance of P0 439162 be liquidated and the funds re-encumbered to include the
additional services required.

P0439162 Balance (Original Modification) $31,007
Additional Services Pre-Encumbered on Requisition 541295 $37,098
Total $68,105

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Christina Jensen at
854-7670 or Keith Coburn at 854-5866.

cc: Loren Breland, Purchasing
Keith Coburn, TNR
Thomas Weber, TNR
TNR Financial Services

Attachment: SCS Requested Scope of Services

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1OTOO19ILD, 290 Landfill O&M Services PAGE lOP •j,, PAGES
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASINGAGENT ASST: Loran Breland DATE PREPARED:

314W.11TIIST.,RM400 TELNO: (512)854-9700 October 12, 2011AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED T& MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
SCS Field Services CONTRACT:

3809 S. 2’. St., Ste C-400
Austin, TX 78704 2 June 8, 2010

Attn: J. Roy Murray

ORIGINAL CONTRACF TERM DATES: June 22.2010- June21. 2011 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: June 22. 2011 -Jule 21.
2012

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount:

$_________ Curient Modified Amount
$____________

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect

This contract is hereby modified to add the following landfill remediation services. Final cover evaluation
additional services and final cover remediation plans will be provided as per the attached Scope of
Services.

Fmal Cover Evaluation Additional Services
Final Cover Remediation Plan
Total Amount

$10,025.00
$58.080.00
$68,105.00

nature block section below for dl copies and iliin .11 sIgned copIes to Travis Couøy
your recoiils.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: SQrv%S Corwact 4ii wvcPr C0 i4-i1Eetr, Tc. C DBA

BY: WRPORATION
SIGNTU4E I C OTHER

BY: i Oc.j Miw’r,
PRINT NAM* I. DATE:

TITLE ‘J1 ?L#
iTS DULY AUThORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:___________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Environmental Consultants 12651 BrIar Forest Drive 261 397.6747
and Contractors SuIte 205 FAX 281 293-7878

Houston. Texas 77077 www.scsengine.rs.com

SCS ENGINEERS

August 26, 2011

Mr. Keith Coburn
Environmental Project Manager
Travis County
1010 Lavaca, Suite 315
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Proposal for Landfill Final Cover Remediation Plans
U.S. Highway 290 Landfill - Austin, Texas

Dear Mr. Coburn:

Thank you for meeting with us m Austin on August 15, 2011 to review the next phase of the
final cover remediation program at the US 290 Landfill. SCS Engineers (SCS) has revised and
expanded this proposal to meet the new project requirements as discussed during the meeting.
This proposal updates our original proposal dated December 11,2009.

Based on our meeting of August 15, 2011, Travis County (the County) has been working with
representatives of the Austin Country Flea Market and has developed a conceptual remediation
plan for the landfill final cover concerns in flea market area. Mr. Alien Messenger, P.E., AM
Environmental, L.L.P. (AM Environmental) prepared a report titled “Recommendations
Regarding Ponding in the Vicinity of the Austin Country Flea Market Travis County Landfill
(MSW Permit No. 684)” dated July 14, 2011. This is a conceptual plan for correcting ponding in
areas of the flea market compound. In June 2010, SCS prepared a report titled “Highway 290
East Landfill Final Cover Evaluation”. This report included conceptual plans of the entire
landfill to improve portions of the final cover that either have inadequate final cover or poor
drainage characteristics that may allow increased rainfall infiltration,

This proposal has been prepared to assist the County with implementing the conceptual
remediation plan proposed by AM Environmental and addressing the fees associated with the
additional scope requested by the County for SCS’ Highway 290 East Landfill Final Cover
Evaluation

SCOPE OF SERVICES

For this expanded proposal, the Scope of Services has been divided into six tasks as follows
(some ofwhich have been completed as noted):

lask 1 — Final Covet Evaluation — INITIAL SCOPE COMPLETED / ADDITIONAL SERVICES
PENDING COUNTY APPROVAL

In accordance with the initial proposed scope of services dated December 11, 2009, SCS
prepared a final cover evaluation of the entire eastern waste bill at the Highway 290 Landfill.

Expanded Services 08261i TravisCowuy SCS ENGINEERS

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Mr. Keith Coburn
August 26, 2011
Page 2

This evaluation included an assessment of the final cover, a description of possible final cover
remediation actions, and a preliminary cost estimate for the implementation of the final cover
remediation actions.

SCS conducted an initial walking field investigation to identify the deficiencies in the Landfill
final cover. SCS inspected the Landfill final cover for signs of significant erosion (greater than
4” in depth), exposed waste, leachate breakouts, methane gas stress on vegetation, and signs of
differential settlement that has adversely affected drainage offof the final cover, such as ponded
water. SCS prepared an Initial report and exhibit detailing the findings ofthe field investigation.

SCS prepared an initial plan of possible remediation actions for resolving the issues. These
actions included remediation options assuming the current structures remained in place and
actions assuming the current structures were removed. SCS described the various actions and
prepared a preliminary cost estimate for the implementation of the various final cover
remediation actions.

The results of the field investigation, remediation actions, and preliminary cost estimate were
submitted in a report format and submitted to the County.

At the request of Travis County staff, SCS performed additional work associated with the
original Task 1 as well as review of the AM Environmental Recommendations Regarding
Ponding in the Vicinity of the Austin Country Flea Market Travis County Landfill report.

After the submittal of the draft Task 1 report, the County expressed a desire for a more
aggressive investigation of the existing flea market and the potential negative impacts on the
landfill cap and future maintenance.

These additional assignments were not anticipated in the original County authorized proposal.

The more significant changes to the original Task 1 scope requested by Travis County are
summarized below:

• Additional site visit for a more in-depth investigation of the existing flea market and the
potential negative impacts on the landfill cap and future maintenance;

• An in-depth leachate generation study to help understand the possible correlation
between cap conditions and annual rainfall to leachate generation quantities;

• Analyze the possible impacts of the adjacent water storage tank to leachate generation;
• Prepare detailed cost estimates (as compared to the prelimir’my estimates originally

scoped as part of this task) that included possible removal costs associated with onsite
structures.

These additional assignments were not anticipated in the original scope of work and resulted in
SCS expending more time than originally proposed on this task.

Fees for these additional services are included in this proposal.

&panded Services 082611 ThwLiCounty $CS NGNR5

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Mr. Keith Cobum
August 26, 2011
Page 3

Task 2— HnaI Cover Remedlation Plans - PENDING COUNTY APPROVAL

This Task 2- Final Cover Remediation Plans scope of services supersedes the Task 2- Final
Cover Remediation Plans scope of services included in the December 11,2009 proposal.

SCS will prepare final cover remediation plans, specifications, and bid documents (the bid
package) in general accordance with the recommendations of the “Higiway 290 East Landfill
Final Cover Evaluation” report dated June 2010 and the “Recommendations Regarding Ponding
in the Vicinity of the Austin Country Flea Market Travis County Landfill” report dated July 14,
2011.

SCS will prepare plans detailing the location and type of remediation to be conducted as
recommended in the aforementioned reports. SCS has budgeted for the following plan sheets:

• Cover Sheet,
• Existing Conditions Plan - Western HalfofLandfill
• Existing Conditions Plan - Eastern HailofLandfill,
• Rernediation West Cap Plan,
• Remediation Area A Plan,
• Remediation Area B Plan,
• Remediation Area C Plan,
• Remediation Area D Plan,
• Remediation Detail Sheet,
• Cover and Paving Detail Sheet, and
• Chain Link Fence Detail Sheet

SCS will utilize an electronic topographic survey and property boundary provided by AM
Environmental for the remecliation areas within the flea market compound. Additional ground
survey will be required of the west cap remediation areas. SCS staff will visit the site with the
surveyor and direct the location of the topographic survey.

The soil required for the cap remediation will either come from the stockpile on the Western Hill
or from contractor supplied off-site sources. The soil stockpile on the West Hill will serve as the
primary source of final cap low permeability soil if laboratory testing confirms its suitability.
SCS staff will collect one soil sample from the West Hill. This sample will be sent to a soils
laboratory and tested for: Atterburg Limits (ASTM D43 18), Particle Size (ASTM Dl 140/D422),
Laboratory Compaction (ASTM D698), Moisture (ASTM D2216), and Hydraulic Conductivity
(ASTM D5084). SCS will review the results and issue the County an opinion regarding the
suitability of the soil stockpile to serve as final cover fill. SCS has assumed that the soil is
uniform and a single sample will adequately represent the soil found in the stockpile. If
additional types of soils are noted in the stockpile, SCS will provide the County with a Change
Order for authorization prior to obtaining and analyzing any additional soil.

Expanded Services 082611 TravisCowuy SCS NGINRS

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



*

Mr. Keith Cobum
August 26,2011
Page 4

SCS will prepare a draft set of plans (75 percent completion level) for the County’s review and
comment. These draft plans will be used to describe the proposed work at a meeting with Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Municipal Solid Waste staff SCS staff will
attend the meeting with the TCEQ to assist the County with the presentation of the proposed
project

SCS will incorporate minor comments from Travis County and the TCEQ. If significant
comments or revisions are requested, SCS will prepare a change order for the County’s
authorization prior to addressing the comments and completing the plans.

Additionally, SCS will prepare technical specifications for the remediation to include
construction and bidding documents. SCS proposes using standard County contract and bidding
documents (supplied by the County in electronic format) modified as appropriate for the project.
Additionally, SCS will prepare bidding quantities and an engineer’s cost estimate based on the
design of the project.

SCS will submit 10 sets ofthe plans and bid documents to the County.

SCS staff can assist with preparing a list of qualified bidders, should the County desire this
service. SCS staff will attend the Pre-Bid meeting and assist the County with hosting the
meeting. SCS staff will prepare Pre-Bid meeting agenda and minutes and provide those
documents to the County for distribution to the Pre-Bid meeting attendees.

SCS will assist the County with addressing Contractor’s questions during the bidding process
and will prepare Addendum’s as approved by the County. SCS will submit the Mdenda to the
County for distribution to Contractors.

Maintenance-type work on landfill final caps does not generally require any regulatory input or
permitting. Rebuilding portions of the final cap to meet specified criteria may cause the TCEQ
to require a permit modification submission. SCS has not included any fees for preparing any
TCEQ subniittals, including permit modifications or amendments.

SCS has not included any fees for permit modifications or other TCEQ submittals, additional
meetings not expressly specified above, or other items not expressly detailed in this scope of
services. If the County requests such additional services, SCS will prepare a change order for the
County’s consideration.

SCHEDULE

SCS proposes to submit the draft set of Final Cover Remediation Plans to Travis County for
review and comment within 60 days of receipt of notice to proceed from Travis County, receipt
of the electronic survey information and soil borings of the flea market parking area (to be
provided by AM Environmental), and receipt of Travis County Construction Contract
Documents. The complete bid package including Final Cover Remediation Plans and bid
documents will be submitted to Travis County within 14 days of receipt of comments and/or
approval of the draft plans.

&ptmdedSerices 082611 TravisCounty 5C5 ENGINHRS

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Mi. Keith Cobum
August 26, 2011
Page 5

FEE

SCS proposes to perform the tasks on a fee plus expense basis. Estimates of the fees by task are
detailed in the following tables:

Task 1 — Final Cover Evaluation Additional Services

Project Manager II 66 •14 y,u.uu
Office Service Manager 3.5 $75 $262.50
Secretarial/Clerical 3.5 $55 $192.50
Expenses $0.00
Total

___________ _________

$10,025.00

Task 2 — Final Cover Remedlation Plans

Project Director 90 .160 $14400.00
Prolect Manager II 90 $145 $13050.00
Senior Project Professional 6 $125 $750.00
CQA Manager 40 $110 $4400.00
CAD Designer 140 $100 $14000.00
Office Service Manager 8 $75 $600.00
Secretarial/Clerical 16 $55 $880.00
Topographic Survey $8,000.00
Expenses $2,000.00
Total

___________ __________

$58,080.00

CLOSING

We appreciate this opportunity to provide these services to Travis County. If you have any
questions, comments, or require any additional information, please feel free to contact 3. Roy
Murray at telephone number (281) 397-6747.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey M. Harris, P.E. 3. oy urray, P.E.
Project Director Vice President
SCS ENGINEERS SCS ENGINEERS

edic082611 TrCou 5(5 ENGINEERS

Staff Estimated Unit Rate Fee
Hours

- -

- .‘ wa rn

Staff Estimated Unit Rate F:e
Hours

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 10/17/11
Purchase Requisition 09:45:17

Number : 0000541295
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
Reason PENDING CONTRACT MODIFICATION
By : CHRISTINA JENSEN 854-9383
Date : 9/22/11
Vendor : 53391 SCS FIELD SERVICES
Contract nbr
Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . : 9/30/12
Buyer : LD LOREN BRELAND
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

— 1 37098.00 DOL MODIFICATION TO ADD TO SCOPE OF WORK ON P0 439162

COMMENTS EXIST Total: 37098.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9=Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments

S

cT
I

-‘ F

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772 _ 
Division Director/Ma~r: , Roge'71 Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD 

Department Head: Ste~~~t~~~~;va\ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding the 
proposed Travis County Emergency Energy Conservation Policy in response to 
ERCOT emergency notifications. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On several occasions this past summer, the Electric Reliability Council of Texas 
(ERCOT) sent out alerts regarding problems with the power grid and available 
generation capacity to meet demands. A description of the Public Utility 
Commission of Texas Conservation Alerts is described in attachment two and also 
located at http://www.puc.state.tx.us/agency/conserve/key.aspx. ERCOT, as the 
agency responsible for the stability of the electric grid, monitors consumption levels 
and the available generation capability. When conditions warrant, ERCOT will send 
out a Conservation Needed Power Watch, a Conservation Critical Power Warning or 
a Power Emergency. A sample ERCOT Power Watch press release is at 
attachment three and also located at 
http://www.ercot.com/news/press_releases/show/385. 

Included with both of the referenced attachments are conservation tips for both 
offices and for residents. These links will be placed on the Facilities Management 
Department (FMD) webpage as a reference source for our employees and the 
public. 

Attachment one is the Travis County Emergency Energy Conservation Policy that 
provides a summary of the response steps that will be implemented to react to an 
ERCOT Alert notification. Upon receiving an ERCOT Alert, FMD will broadcast the 
alert to all County email users. The Travis County Emergency Energy Conservation 
Policy will also be attached to the email notification. Included in the conservation 
policy are steps that employees and departments can implement to curtail energy 
consumption. Also included in the policy are the steps that FMD will implement to 
reduce heating, ventilation, and air conditioning requirements at bur facilities until the 
crisis passes. 

Item 18
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10/25/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Anna Bowlin Phone #: 8547561 
Division Director/Man r" S evell Manilla, P.E., County Executive 

Department Head: Steven M. Manill, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on extending the 
temporary subdivision, plat approval requirements regarding the availability and 
protection of groundwater from the Trinity Group Aquifers in Chpater 82, Travis 
County Code. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On October 19, 2010, the CommisSioners Court suspended all approvals of 
subdivisions using Trinity Aquifer groundwater and created a stakeholder committee 
to help develop new subdivision regulations regarding water availability. 

TNR prepared a water availability rule amendment which took fnto account 
discussions raised in the stakeholder meeting as well as some of the elements found 
in other county subdivision regulations. There was considerable public testimony 
regarding this proposal at the public hearing on September 20, 2011. Two public 
meetings are scheduled to inform the public about the proposed rule amendment 
and listen to public comments, questions, and concerns. The public meeting in 
western Travis County will be on Wednesday, October the 12th from 6:00 PM - 9:00 
PM at West Service Center in the Town Hall. The public meeting in eastern Travis 
County will be on Thursday, October the 13th from 6:00 PM - 9:00 PM at East 
Service Center in the Community Hall. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends extending the temporary plat approval requirements for thirty to 
sixty days so that staff can prepare an amended water availability for Commissioners 
Court consideration. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County is a rapidly growing county. According to the U.S. Bureau of the 
Census, Travis County population increased 26% between 2000 and 2010 to 
population of 1,024,233. Growth will continue to a projected population of 1.17 
million by 2020 and 1.5 million by 2040. Travis County's population is projected to 

Item 19
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By: Kurt Nielsen Phone #~ 854-7218 
Division Director/Mana er: Carles ergh 

Department Head: Stev M. Manilla, : ., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposed 
motion to approve License Agreement for Holland, LLC to hold bike races at East 
Metropolitan Park. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Holland Racing has requested use of East Metro Park to host a Cyclocross Bike 
Race. The event will be held on Saturday November 5, 2011 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
and Sunday November 6, 2011 from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. 

This race is a cyclocross bike race and is similar to the previous races held in Travis 
County Parks. Competitors ride heavy-duty road bikes on short courses that consist 
of grass, dirt and pavement. A unique feature of cyclocross is requiring competitors 
to hop off their bike and carry it over obstacles, deep sand, or steep inclines. 

At East Metro Park the race course will use grass and sand surfaces with a small 
section of the race on the paved trail. The course design maximizes the park areas 
without affecting amenities that will remain available to other park users during the 
event. (See attached course maps) The number of race participants will be 
approximately 100 with an estimated 25 spectators. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This type of bike race has been held at Southeast Metro, East Metro, Webberville 
and Richard Moya Parks in the past. These bike races have become annual events 
in our parks during this time of year when normal park visitation is slow. These off
season events are a good opportunity to introduce new visitors to the many 
amenities at our Travis County Parks. 

Item 20
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By: Wendy Scaperotta Phone #: 854-7655 
Division Director/Mana er: f.ar.ldY8~ichOlson, Planning Manager 

Department Head: Stev n .~rdl~\P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following 
requests in Precinct One: 

A) Discuss the "Land Conservation Program Guidelines"; 
B) Discuss the "Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis 

County"; and 
C) Approve the setting of a public hearing on Tuesday, November 8, 2011 to 

receive comments regarding the Land Conservation Program Guidelines and 
the adoption of the resolution. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
A) Under the authority of S.B. No. 1044, Travis County has undertaken a land
 
conservation initiative to execute conservation easements with willing land owners.
 
It is the intent of the County to fund the first phase of this initiative, in part or totally,
 
with approximately $8.3 million earmarked in the 2011 bond package for this
 
purpose. To help ensure that such an expenditure of public dollars achieves the
 
greatest public benefit, the court directed staff to prepare guidelines for administering
 
this conservation program (see Exhibit A: Land Conservation Program Guidelines).
 
The purpose of these guidelines is to set the parameters of the County's land
 
conservation program, to define the respective roles of Travis County and partnering
 
entities, and to identify values guiding selection of land conservation projects that are
 
submitted to Travis County for funding.
 
B) This resolution is needed to support the qualification of conservation easements
 
as tax deductible charitable contributions according to the federal Tax Code. The
 
code requires that the gift serve a conservation purpose pursuant to a clearly
 
delineated federal, state or LOCAL government conservation policy. This resolution
 
delineates Travis County Commissioners Court commitment to promoting and
 
encouraging the conservation of natural and cultural resources in Travis County.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
A) Staff recommends approval of the "Land Conservation Program Guidelines".
 
B) Staff recommends adoption of the "Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural
 
Resources in Travis County".
 

Item 21
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
A) Public Benefits: Travis County initiated its land conservation program because of 
the public benefits derived from acquiring development rights from willing land 
owners through conservation easements. As stated in the order calling for 2011 
bond election, BOND PROPOSITION 2, conservation easements "... retain or protect 
natural, scenic, or open-space values of real property... or assure its availability for 
agricultural, recreational, or open-space use, protect natural resources, maintain or 
enhance air or water quality, or conserve water quantity or quality". Additional 
benefits are described in Exhibit A. 

Travis County's Role as a "Contingent Rights Holder": A "holder" is the person or 
entity primarily responsible for overseeing the landowner's compliance with the terms 
of the conservation easement and enforcing those terms if necessary. A "contingent 
rights holder" is a person or entity that steps in to oversee or enforce compliance 
with the terms of the conservation easement only when the holder is either unable or 
unwilling to do so. The County prefers to be a "contingent rights holder" to avoid 
incurring the Operation and Maintenance (O&M) costs of managing an easement. 
The County will consider holding or co-holding a conservation easement, however, 
when it is beneficial and cost effective for the County to do so, such as when a 
conservation property is adjacent to a Travis County park or Balcones Canyonland 
Preserve property. 

Special Exceptions: The guidelines provide a framework for administering the 
conservation program but do not prohibit the Court from granting exceptions to 
conditions of the guidelines on a case-by-case basis. For example, the guidelines 
describe a process in which there are twice yearly "calls for applications" and a 
comparative analysis of submitted projects to identify the most worthy. An applicant, 
however, is currently asking the County to contribute funds before the end of the 
year to a proposed Wilbarger Creek project to match a federal grant (the end-of-the
year deadline is imposed by the federal grant application process). In this particular 
case, because of the timing constraint, the Court may choose to consider this 
particular project outside the recommended "calls for applicants" schedule and 
without analyzing its worth relative to other potential projects. Because 2011 bond 
funds (assuming voters approve the 2011 bond package) will not be available by the 
end of the year, the Court will need to approve a reimbursement resolution; or, if the 
bond doesn't pass, use an alternative funding source. 

2011 Bond Related Issues: During the 2011 Citizen Bond Committee planning and 
public engagement process, the leveraging of County dollars through partnerships 
with private and other public entities was regularly presented as a public benefit that 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



would be realized through the land conservation program funded with 2011 voter
approved bonds, i.e., Travis County would not be the sole investor in acquiring a 
conservation easement. Similarly, the public was told that 2011 bond funds would 
not be used to acquire endangered species habitat. This does not preclude 
managing conservation lands to protect endangered species habitat found on 
properties. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A: Land Conservation Program Guidelines 
Exhibit B: Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis County 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

cc. 

0501 - Comprehensive Planning 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Exhibit A 

Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines 

Public Benefits of Conservation Easements 

Travis County initiated its Land Conservation Program (conservation program) because of the 

public benefits derived from acquiring development rights from willing land owners through 
gifts or purchase of conservation easements. As stated in the order calling for 2011 bond 
election, BOND PROPOSITION 2, conservation easements " ...retain or protect natural, scenic, or 
open-space values of real property...or assure its availability for agricultural, recreational, or 
open-space use, protect natural resources, maintain or enhance air or water quality, or 
conserve water quantity or quality". More specifically, conservation easements can provide the 
following public benefits: 

•	 Protect our water resources and drinking water supply; 
•	 Mitigate storm water damage by reducing the intensity of runoff entering waterways; 
•	 Preserve working farms and ranches, particularly prime agricultural lands; 
•	 Protect natural areas and wildlife habitat; 
•	 Preserve rural character, cultural resources, and scenic views; 
•	 Protect critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs; 
•	 Protect woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, and riparian areas; 
•	 Buffer different land uses; 
•	 Promote more efficient use of infrastructure dollars; 
•	 Protect land more cost effectively than fee simple acquisition of properties; 
•	 Keep property on the tax rolls (County-owned properties are not taxed); 
•	 Enhance desirability of properties adjacent to conserved land; and 
•	 Leverage Travis County's investments in the transactions through matching
 

contributions from other public and private entities.
 

The County will work to secure these benefits for the citizens of Travis County by encouraging 
landowners to donate or sell conservation easements that provide these benefits to Travis 
County or to qualified non-profit land conservation organizations working in Travis County. 

Purpose 

The purpose of these guidelines is to set the parameters of the conservation program, to define 
the respective roles of Travis County and partnering entities, and to identify values guiding 

selection of conservation projects that are submitted to the County for funding. We also intend 
these guidelines to encourage and facilitate the donation of easements that provide the public 

benefits identified in these guidelines. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidellines\Exhibit_A_Conservation_Guidel inesJinaI.doc 1 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Program Administration 

Travis County will make calls for funding applications twice a year (for example, in March and 
August). The conservation program will be administered by Travis County Natural Resources 

and Environmental Quality (NREQ), with support provided by Development Services, Parks, and 
Planning staff. Its administration will be based on the Balcones Canyonland Conservation Plan 
(BCCP) model which includes input from both a scientific technical committee and citizen 
advisory board. 

Protection of Travis County Investments 

Conservation easements shall protect the County's interest in real estate and soundness of the 
public's investment. 

Conservation easements shall define conservation values to be protected and shall state clearly 
how the terms of the easements will be administered and enforced. 

Project Threshold Criteria 

The following threshold criteria will be used to determine whether an application meets the 
minimum requirements of the conservation program: 

Criteria 1: Does the candidate project have an identifiable benefit for Travis County? 

Criteria 2: Is the conservation easement perpetual? 

Criteria 3: Will Travis County hold, co-hold, or hold the contingent rights" of the conservation 
easement? If the County does not hold the easement, is the holder or co-holder a qualified 
organization? 

The criteria for determining whether an organization meets Travis County's "qualified 
organization" standards can include but are not limited to the following: 

•	 Is it a 501(c}(3) land trust? Is some, or part, of its mission to protect the conservation 
values of land in perpetuity? 

•	 If the organization is not a 501 (c}(3) land trust, is it a governmental agency? 
•	 Does it hold any conservation easements in Texas? If not, does the organization own 

land that is managed for conservation purposes to protect its natural, recreational, 
scenic, historic or agricultural value? 

1A "holder" is the person or entity primarily responsible for overseeing the landowner's compliance with the terms 
of the conservation easement and enforcing those terms if necessary. A "contingent rights holder" is a person or 
entity that steps in to oversee or enforce compliance with the terms of the CE only when the holder is either 
unable or unwilling to do so. The County prefers to be a "contingent rights holder" but will consider holding or co
holding a conservation easement on a case-by-case basis,for example, in the case where the proposed 
conservation project is adjacent to a Travis County park or BCP property. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidellines\Exhibit A_Conservation_GuidelinesJinal,doc2 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



.. Is it accredited, or is it planning to apply for accreditation? If not, has it adopted the 
Land Trust Alliance's Standards and Practices? 

.. Does it demonstrate the capability for easement monitoring and stewardship with good 
policies and procedures and/or dedicated staff? 

Project Selection Values 

Travis County will prepare a land conservation plan identifying the most important lands to be
 

conserved by gift or purchase of conservation easements. Until the land conservation plan is
 
completed, project selection will be guided by the following values:
 

Value 1: Purpose
 
Projects that serve multiple conservation purposes are prioritized over land that does not.
 
Valued purposes include but are not limited to the following:
 

•	 Protects water resources 
•	 Protects working farms and ranches 
•	 Protects prime agricultural lands 
•	 Protects natural areas and wildlife habitat 
•	 Protects cultural resources 
•	 Protects rural character and scenic landscapes (as viewed from public places) 
•	 Protects critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs 
•	 Protects woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas 

Value 2: Consistency with Planning Priorities 
Projects that fulfill priorities set in Travis County plans and policies or plans and policies by 
other entities are prioritized over projects that do not. Such plans are as follows: 

•	 Travis County Parks and Natural Areas Master Plan 
•	 Travis County Conservation Development Ordinance 
•	 Colorado River Corridor Plan (to be completed) 
•	 Travis County Comprehensive Plan 2035 (to be completed) 
•	 SOUTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTYGROWTH DIALOG, Advisory Panel Final Report 
•	 Other Travis County adopted plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 
•	 The Trust for Public Land's The Travis County Greenprint for Growth 
•	 City of Austin's Imagine Austin Preferred Growth Scenario 
•	 CAMPO 2035 Regional Transportation Plan (e.g., Environmental Justice Area) 
•	 Other non-Travis County plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 

Value 3: Controlled Public Access Where Compatible
 

Land conservation projects that allow public access are prioritized over projects that do not.
 
The frequency and extent of public access will be considered.
 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidell ines\Exhibit_A_Conservation_Guidellnea Flnal.doc3 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Value 4: Cost Effectiveness 
Projects that are a more cost effective use of County dollars are prioritized over projects that 
are less so. Cost effective strategies include but are not limited to the following: 

• Bargain sales 

• Donations 
• Financial participation by others 

Value 5: Site Characteristics 
Projects that have the following characteristics are prioritized over projects that do not. The 
following characteristics will be considered: 

• Meets the minimum size requirement of partnering land trust or governmental agency 

• Buffers park land 
• Buffers endangered species habitat 
• Extends boundary of conserved areas 
• Buffers different land uses 
• Is part of a clearly-defined, larger conservation project 

Value 6: Uniqueness 
Projects that have unique natural or cultural value are prioritized over those that do not. 

Value 7: Development Threat 
Projects that are more threatened by development if not conserved are prioritized over 
projects that are less threatened by development. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\G uidell ines\Exhi btt, A_Conservatio n_GuidelinesJinaI.doc4 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



1favis County Commissioners Court
 

Resolution
 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CONSERVATION OF NATURAL AND
 

CULTURAL RESOURCES IN TRAVIS COUNTY
 

WHEREAS, Travis County has a wealth of natural and cultural resources including its 
lakes, rivers, creeks, springs, and seeps; working farms and ranches; historic places 
and structures; rural landscapes and scenic views; canyons, bluffs, and rolling hills; 
woodlands, prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas; and wildlife habitat; 

WHEREAS, the quality of the water and the lands in Travis County is an integral part of 
the quality of life enjoyed by Travis County residents and enhances the attractiveness of 
the County for business investments; 

WHEREAS, the population of Travis County is forecasted to increase by 51% to 
approximately 1.5 million people by 2035; and 

WHEREAS, as this growth occurs, our natural and cultural resources need to be 
conserved in order to maintain a strong sense of place and continued access to nature 
for the well-being of the residents of Travis County; ensure the availability of vital 
resources such as water; and to protect the attractiveness of our community for 
economic investment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Travis County Commissioners Court 
shall promote and encourage the protection of natural and cultural resources in Travis 
County by: 

1.	 Acquiring parkland through fee simple purchase or public or private donations of 
such land; 

2.	 Promoting conservation development as an alternative to standard development 
practices; 

3.	 Completing acquisition of endangered species habitat for the Balcones 
Canyonland Preserve through fee simple purchase or public or private donation 
of such land; and 

4.	 Acquiring or accepting donations of conservation easements, from willing
 
landowners, in partnership with public, non-profit, and private entities.
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS 18TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct Two 

Karen Huber, Commissioner 
Precinct Three 

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct Four 

258679 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: JolzS"/n .. . . ' .. J 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone#:854-;7619 (;'0) 
Division Director/Manag~ Don ard, . ., Division Director of Road and Bridge 

Department HeadlTitle: Ste~n i, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three: 
A) Approve the acceptance of thededicationofttle public street and drainage 
facilities within the Replat of Lot 43, 44,45, Block A, Lot 40, Block B, Lot 199, Block 
E and Lot 1'50 Block A of Rocky Creek Ranch; Section 1; and 
B) To amend the Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 1 and Section 1, Phase A License 
Agreement to include additional private improvements within the public rights-of-way 
within the aforementionecj replat of Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 1. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A) Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 1 was recorded on March 29, 2010 at document 
#201000031. This subdivision was recorded with public and private streets. The 
public street portion was accepted for maintenance by Commissioners Court on 
August 17, 2010. 

The owner/developer has since requested that the private streets of the subdivision 
be vacated and replatted as public streets. This request was approved on July 5, 
2011 and recorded on July 12, 2011 at Document #201100108 with the new plat 
being named the Replat of Lot 43,44,45, Block A, Lot 40, Block B, Lot 199, Block E 
and Lot 150 Block A of Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 1. 

The now public streets of this subdivision have been inspected for conformance with 
approved plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under 
the regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the 
subdivision is accepted before the one-year Performance Period has ended. 

There are no public sidewalks within these subdivisions. The stop signs are in the 
process of being approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code. 

Item 22
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 23
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 24
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Christy Moffett /854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Program Year 2010 
Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report for the Community Development 
Block Grant provided by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD): 

A. Request to approve December 1, 2011 through December 15, 2011 as the 15-
day public comment period for the public to review and comment on the draft; 

B. Request to approve a public hearing date on December 6, 2011, at the Travis 
County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 am to receive public comment; and 

C. Request to approve the advertisement announcing the public hearing date and 
15 day public comment period in newspapers of general circulation: Austin 
Chronicle, Manor Messenger, Pflugerville Pflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis 
View, North Lake Travis Log, Oak Hill Gazette, Westlake Picayune, Ahora Si, 
and EI Mundo. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval. See memorandum for more detailed 
information. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 26
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Ending 
Community Homelessness Coalition: 

A. An update on the organization’s goals, accomplishments and future 
plans; 

B. A request for monetary and staff resources to achieve mutual goals. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Beginning in the 1980’s homeless service providers began to meet to 
coordinate and collaborate.  Today, those efforts have resulted in a strong 
collaboration of organizations that are fiercely committed to end 
homelessness.     In September 2010, ECHO became a non-profit for a 
variety of reasons including to position themselves to better manage the 
over $4.5 million dollars of Continuum of Care funds that are awarded to 
homeless service providers from HUD to supply emergency shelter, 
housing and supportive services.   
 
ECHO is tasked with completing the annual Point In Time (PIT) homeless 
count, overseeing the Homeless Management Information System and 
homeless data, coordinating the Continuum of Care application, and 
advocacy for homeless issues – among others.  A number of Travis County 
staff from different Departments are involved in ECHO’s work due to mutual 
goals to reduce the incidence and high cost of homelessness in the county.  
Travis County partners around the impact on the jail and re-entry 
populations, availability of permanent supportive housing, data needs, and 
most recently, to address the homeless mandates for the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG).   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
In the most recent PIT homeless count, 2,357 homeless persons were 
counted, along with 227 homeless persons identified in the jail that same 
night.  Through research, awareness and advocacy, ECHO has engaged in 
efforts to further best practice strategies to serve this population including 
the use of permanent supportive housing and the 100 Homes Campaign. 
 
ECHO is requesting an investment of $50,000 and continued Travis County 
staff resources for Fiscal Year 2012.  Please see the attached PowerPoint 
for more information.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the one-time investment of $50,000 to 
support the efforts to combat homelessness.  The funding will assist ECHO 
in achieving  immediate priorities in their work:  100 Homes Campaign, 
Permanent Supportive Housing Community Awareness Campaign, 
transition of HMIS system, outreach and the creation of data sharing 
agreements to identify frequent users of high cost systems and follow 
individuals success in housing and services.  Upon Commissioners Court 
approval, the Department would work with ECHO to execute a contract.   
 
Staff recommends the continued support of Travis County staff in 
partnership with ECHO including assisting with volunteer recruitment for 
the 100 Homes Campaign, identifying homeless individuals outside the  
City of Austin limits, participate in data sharing agreements, as allowable, 
assist in homeless research and planning and identification of resources to 
support ECHO goals.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
The $50,000 would leverage funding from Seton, City of Austin and non-
profit and membership commitments as well as Travis County’s CDBG and 
general fund investments as they relate to homelessness and high cost 
usage of systems. 
 
As identified in CDBG’s Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan, more 
coordination outside the City of Austin limits is needed to locate, better 
quantify and address homelessness.  This investment would support this 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

gap as the current CDBG funding level cannot provide additional dollars at 
this time.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
$50,000 in general funds savings from FY11 has been set aside for this 
request and will be reported as leverage for the CDBG grant, if approved.  
This is anticipated to be one time funding as ECHO is expecting to receive 
up to 3% for Continuum of Care Coordination through HUD in 2012 and an 
additional 3% if ECHO manages local Continuum of Care contracts.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
cc: 
Roger Jefferies, Criminal Justice Planning 
Danny Hobby, Emergency Services Department 
Darla Gay, District Attorney’s Office 
Diana Ramirez, PBO 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office  
Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Blanca Leahy, TCHHS& VS 
Susan Spataro, Auditor’s Office 
Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 
Ann Howard, ECHO Executive Director 
Ed McHorse, ECHO President, Board  of Directors 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Ending Community 
Homelessness Coalition 

(ECHO)

Travis County Commissioners 
Court

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ECHO Vision and Mission

A community fiercely focused on 
ending homelessness

To provide dynamic, proactive 
leadership that engages policy 

makers and the community to end 
homelessness

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ECHO History
 Mid 1980’s homeless organizations began to 

meet
 Became an Issue Area Group of CAN
 Kirk Watson named the Homeless Task Force in 

the mid 1990’s
 Plan to End Chronic Homelessness released in 

2004
 Joining of Ending Chronic Homelessness Coalition 

and Homeless Task Force into ECHO in 2007
 ECHO became a nonprofit September 2010

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ECHO Structure
 12 member community board
 Membership Council – serves as a liaison with 

Board
 Working Groups

- Housing
- Events & Education
- Data
- Homeless Management Information System
- Continuum of Care (HUD)

 Ad-hoc 100 Homes

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Engagement
 Participate on Membership Council
 Participate in Independent Review Team 

for CoC applications
 Have helped coordinate annual count to 

ensure County-wide participation
 Provide Jail data for annual count
 Participate on Data Committee

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Scope of the Problem
 2011 Annual Count measured 

approximately 2,350 homeless individuals
 Approximately 800 (34%) of which are 

chronically homeless 
 2011, 227 homeless individuals in jail on 

night of count
 AISD reports approximately 980 homeless 

families
 HMIS reports between 6,000-8,000 unique 

individuals per year

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Key ECHO Tasks
 Serve as the homeless planning entity for the 

community; 
 Coordinate annual HUD Continuum of Care 

application (≈ $4.5 million);
 Conduct annual PIT homeless count;
 Provide outreach through annual Homeless Fairs;
 Sponsor local activities for Hunger & 

Homelessness Awareness Week;
 Provide oversight of HMIS & homeless data; and
 Advocate for homeless issues

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Recent ECHO Accomplishments
 Released Plan to End Community Homelessness
 Active committees
 Past three years surpassed CoC threshold; 

received additional funding for 107 permanent 
new supportive housing beds

 2008 received a Rapid Re-housing pilot grant
 More than tripled PSH capacity for chronically 

homeless – 57 -183 beds in three years
 Served as conduit for $2 million federal grant for 

homelessness prevention for veterans
 Produced report on services for Permanent 

Supportive Housing for the City of Austin

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



9

Components of a CoC Plan

Supportive Services

Prevention

Permanent
Supportive

Housing
Emergency

Shelter

Permanent
Affordable

Housing

Transitional
Housing

Outreach, Intake, 
Assessment

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Current Status
2,357 homeless persons annual 

homeless count + 227 in jail
722 Emergency Shelter beds 
577 Transitional housing beds
699 Permanent housing beds
183 PSH dedicated for the chronically 

homeless

Sources: 2011 HUD HDX for the Continuum of Care & Travis 
County Jail

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



ECHO Plan
 Prevention: People at risk of becoming homeless will be 

identified early and receive the assistance they need to 
maintain appropriate housing.

 Short-term homelessness: People who become homeless 
will be able to move quickly back into housing and receive 
appropriate support services to maintain housing.

 Long-term homelessness:  People experiencing long-
term homelessness will have stable housing and effective 
supportive services, including treatment for persistent 
mental illness and substance abuse issues

 Highly Effective Coordination: Enhanced strategic 
planning and the federal Continuum of Care management, 
data performance, reporting, policy development, and 
funding coordination at the local level

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Potential for Funding/Growth
 HUD providing up to 3% for CoC 

coordination – possibly 2012
 HUD provide additional 3% if ECHO takes 

on managing of local CoC contracts
 Centralize HMIS under ECHO 2012
 Seton commitment
 City of Austin commitment
 Nonprofit & membership commitment

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Immediate priorities

 Hire Executive Director (completed)
 Outreach to community leaders and media
 Oversee 100 Homes and PSH Community 

Awareness campaign
 Transition of HMIS to ECHO
 Create data sharing agreements to 

identify frequent users and follow 
individuals success in housing & services

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Request to Travis County
 Engagement of volunteers in 100 Homes 

campaign and Annual Count
 Sponsor 100 Homes campaign
 Assist in identifying homeless individuals 

outside of City limits
 Participate in data sharing agreements
 Assist in homeless research & planning
 Identification of resources to support 

ECHO goals
 $50,000 to support ECHO activities

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Meeting Date:  October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Analysis of 
Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, related to the Community 
Development Block Grant Program available through funds from HUD: 
A. Update on the RFS for the Analysis of Impediments;   
B. Overview of the Scope of Services to be included in the RFS for the 

Analysis of Impediments. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the staff 
recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

2 

 

for fair housing efforts.  A FHP identifies the actions needed to eliminate fair housing 
barriers which have been identified.  HUD defines impediments to fair housing choice as: 

 
-  any actions, omissions or decisions taken because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, 
familial status or national origin which restrict housing choices or the availability for housing 
choices; and 

 
-  any actions, omissions or decisions which have the effect of restricting housing choices 
or the availability of housing choices on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, disability, 
familial status or national origin.  
 
Since the inception of the County’s CDBG Program, the County has been operating under 
the City of Austin’s AI published in 2005.   

 
B. A Request for Services (RFS) has been drafted to request proposals from qualified firms, 

agencies or individuals who are interested in providing an Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing Choice for Travis County.   The RFS is anticipated to be released by the Travis 
County Purchasing Office in November, 2011.    
 
A comprehensive Scope of Services outlining the work to be completed by the consultant 
hired to conduct the AI is included in the RFS.   This Scope of Services was prepared in 
accordance with HUD guidance. For the full Scope of Services, see Exhibit A.   

 
 
Staff Recommendations: 

Staff recommends that the CDBG office should continue to work with the Purchasing Office to 
move through the RFS process and contract with a consultant to conduct the Analysis of 
Impediments.    
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
 
A. The Department has identified internal resources to fully fund the Analysis of Impediments 

through the General Fund from FY11.  Given the breadth and depth of the analysis that is 
required it is possible that the CDBG Office will request additional funds after the bids have 
been received, in order to fully implement the project.   
   

 
Issues and Opportunities: 
 A committee will be formed to review proposals submitted in response to the RFS.  The 

committee will include members with expertise in fair housing issues, and in research and data 
analysis.    

 The Fair Housing Plan will likely include recommendations that impact many departments 
throughout the County.  As part of the review of the draft AI, representatives from relevant 
departments will be asked to review the document and provide comments before the draft is 
finalized.    

 As part of the Scope of Services, the consultant will be requested to provide an analysis of 
differences in property tax rates, controlling for home value and year of purchase, for different 
racial and socioeconomic groups within the County.   

 As part of the Scope of Services, the consultant will be requested to provide an Opportunity 
Map.  This analysis will look at housing through multiple lenses including access to services, 
transportation, utility rate variability, tax rates, etc. and provide important information that will 
guide future decisions to improve access for protected classes. 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

3 

 

 The City of Austin conducted an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, published in 
February, 2005. Since much of the analysis conducted by the city used county level data, the 
impediments identified in this analysis can be expected to be true for other areas of the 
county, including the unincorporated areas. The identified impediments are the following: 
• Lack of accessible housing to meet the need of the disabled community throughout the 

county  
• Lack of affordable housing  
• Discrimination of minorities in housing rental and sales market  
• Misconception by property managers concerning family occupancy standards  
• Predatory lending practices  
• Disparity in lending practices  
• Failure of mortgage lenders to offer products and services to very low income and minority 

census tracts people  
• Insufficient financial literacy education  
• Insufficient income to afford housing  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

4 

 

 
 

 
Exhibit A 

 
Scope of Services for Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice 
 
24.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
 24.1 CDBG Grant.  Travis County, as a grantee of Community Development Block Grant 
("CDBG") funds through the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD"), is 
required by applicable laws, rules and regulations to complete an "Analysis of Impediments to Fair 
Housing Choice ("AI"), take actions to overcome the effects identified in the AI through 
implementation of a Fair Housing Plan ("FHP") and maintain records reflecting the analysis and 
actions taken.  An AI is a review of impediments or barriers that affect the rights of fair housing 
choice and. when completed, will serve as the basis for fair housing planning, provide essential 
information to housing stakeholders and assists in building public support for fair housing efforts.  
A FHP identifies the actions needed to eliminate fair housing barriers which have been identified.  
HUD defines impediments to fair housing choice as: 
 

-  any actions, omissions or decisions taken because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, 
familial status or national origin which restrict housing choices or the availability for housing 
choices; and 

 
-  any actions, omissions or decisions which have the effect of restricting housing choices 
or the availability of housing choices on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, disability, 
familial status or national origin. 

 
 24.2 AI and FHP.  Travis County is seeking proposals from qualified firms to develop an 
AI and FHP with priorities, milestones and a timeframe for implementation.  The AI should 
concentrate on understanding Travis County as a whole, with particular emphasis on the 
unincorporated areas and the Village of Webberville, and the relationship between unincorporated 
and incorporated areas.  A final report will be prepared for presentation, adoption and 
implementation.  
 
25.0 CONTRACTOR SERVICES.  In conjunction with and under the supervision of HHS/VS, the 
successful Offeror ("Contractor") will provide the services as described in the RFS, the proposal, 
this Section ____, and the final contract. 
 
 25.1 Comprehensive AI.  The AI will be prepared in accordance with HUD's Fair Housing 
Planning Guide, Volume I, available at:  http://www.hud.gov/offices/fheo/iomages/fhpg.pdf, and all 
other applicable federal requirements and guidelines and the CDBG Grant.  Any new guidelines 
provided by HUD before completion of the AI must be incorporated before the submission of the 
final document.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to continually update its knowledge of all 
applicable requirements throughout this RFS process and the agreement term of any contract that 
might be awarded pursuant to this RFS. 
 
 25.2 AI Methodology.  The Contractor will must have the ability to develop and utilize a 
methodology in preparing the AI that will include a review of impediments to fair housing choices in 
the public and private sectors, including but not limited to: 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

5 

 

 25.2.1 A review of demographic patterns in the County (using census, American 
Community Survey and other available, recent and accurate data), especially patterns that 
may indicate whether protected classes are concentrated within specific areas of the 
County.  This analysis should show how the unincorporated and incorporated areas 
compare to the county as a whole and each other in racial composition and 
homeownership by race and poverty and trends since 1990. 

 
 25.2.2 A comprehensive review of the County's codes, ordinances, administrative 
policies, practices and procedures as they relate to the subject matter.  This review should 
include an assessment of how those laws, etc., affect the location, availability and 
accessibility to housing choice, and an assessment of current land use authority within the 
county. 

 
25.2.3 An assessment of current land use and group home practices and 

relationship of those practices to applicable laws, rules, regulations, policies and 
procedures. 

 
25.2.4 An analysis of differences in property tax rates, controlling for home value 

and year of purchase, for different racial and socioeconomic groups within the County.  
The analysis should include a breakdown of the total tax burden that shows the share 
received by each taxing jurisdiction. 

 
25.2.5 An assessment of job opportunities in relationship to area or residential 

concentration of minorities and other classes of persons protected by the Fair Housing Act 
with an analysis of the links between employment, housing and transportation. 

  
 25.2.6  Documentation of the nature and extent of fair housing complaints/lawsuits 
or other data that may evidence achievement or lack of fair housing choices. 

 
25.2.7 Results of testing or case studies of incidents or problems of discrimination 

occurring 3within the County, including hate crimes, land use practices, occupancy 
standards, and advertising, and other identifiable data related to the subject matter. 

 
  25.2.8 Results of Fair Housing Initiative Program ("FHIP") Grants. 
 

 25.2.9 Identification and analysis of records showing geographic patterns of 
occupancy in Section 8, Public and Assisted Housing and private rental housing, including 
an analysis of problems faced by Section 9 Certificate and Tenant-Based Rental 
Assistance housing vouchers in exercising opportunities to select housing on a 
metropolitan wide basis. 

 
 25.2.10 A housing profile describing the degree of segregation and restricted 
housing by race, ethnicity, disability status, and families with children and how segregation 
and restricted housing supply occurred.  The segregation analysis should look at historic 
patterns or residential segregation and factors perpetuating such segregation including 
data on residential, transportation and employment patterns.  An analysis of the existence 
and impact of race discrimination on housing opportunities and choice. 

 
 25.2.11 An analysis of gentrification and any links to race and residential 
segregation including an analysis of the effects of gentrification on displacement and the 
movement of residents to the unincorporated areas. 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

6 

 

  25.2.12 An analysis of problems of providing housing for persons with 
disabilities in residential neighborhoods, and the availability of accessible housing. 
 
  25.2.13 An analysis of private sector practices that affect sale or rental of 
houses and real estate practices, including an assessment of local residents and the real estate 
industry's awareness of fair housing issues and an assessment of lending and property insurance 
practices. 
 
  25.2.14 An analysis of home sales trends, median and average sale prices 
by type, number of households and size, and banking and lending practices.  This analysis should 
include a compilation of data indicating the frequency and amount of those financial institutions 
lending in Travis County over the past five-year period. 
 
  25.2.15 Identification and analysis of Home Mortgage Disclosure Act 
("HMDA") data, including FHA/VA loans, conventional home loans, housing refinance loans, and 
home  improvement loans; an analysis of problems faced by African American, Asians, and 
Latinos in securing mortgage loans as indicated in numerous audits, surveys and other research 
on lending practices; and an analysis of the relationship between race and predatory lending, 
redlining, steering and foreclosures. 
 
  25.2.16 Identification and analysis of patterns of ownership versus rental as 
reflected in housing density, housing age and/or condition, overcrowding, income, family size, 
residency tenure, bank loans by type, etc. 
 
  25.2.17 A vacancy rate study for rental properties by type and number of 
bedrooms and rental rates over the past two-year period. 
 
  25.2.18 Comprehensive usage of maps, including the usage of dot density 
and overlays maps to show spatial relationships and the interrelationship between various 
phenomena in particular locations or areas.  A Comprehensive Opportunity Map that shows the 
varying levels  of access to the opportunities that exist throughout the county must be included. 
 
  25.2.19 Description of methodology used in data collection, surveys and 
research used in compiling the AI.  Surveys and interviews should be scientifically designed and 
given to a random or stratified sample.  Online surveys should only be used as anecdotal 
information unless they are able to meet these criteria.  All research must be conducted in 
accordance with industry standards. 
 
  25.2.20 Recommendation of changes in practices and policies identified in 
the analysis.  This will be provided in the AI, with further development in the Fair Housing Plan. 
 
 25.3 Development of a Fair Housing Plan (FHP).  The Contractor, in collaboration with 
County staff, will provide the following sections s part of the FHP. 
 
  25.3.1 Objectives.  Based on the conclusions and recommendations contained in 
the AI,  Contractor will define a clear set of objectives to be achieved based on a realistic 
assessment of available resources.  For each objective, the Contractor will define a list of the fair 
housing actions to be taken and determine the time period for the completion of each action.  The 
definition of objectives will include an assessment of the County's authority and limitations in 
implementing recommended actions.. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

7 

 

  25.3.2 Criteria for Objectives.  Contractor will define the objectives according to the 
 following criteria: 
 

(a) The first set of recommendations must include objectives that can be 
  realistically achieved within a three-year time frame within the 

 budgetary constraints of the Travis County CDBG program 
(b) The second set of recommendations should include those that Travis 
County as a whole can implement without additional resources, i.e., using 
the County's existing staff and programs. 

   (c) The third set of recommendations should include those that can be 
   implemented should additional funding be secure for fair housing. 
 

  25.3.3 Financial Resources.  Contractor will identify resources from local, 
State and Federal agencies or programs as well as from financial, nonprofit and other 
organizations that have agreed to finance or otherwise support fair housing actions. 

  
  25.3.4 Organizational Resources.  Contractor will identify individuals, groups and 
 organizations to be involved in each action and define their responsibilities. 
 

 25.3.5 Structure.  Contractor will create the structure for the design and 
implementation of the actions, set priorities and schedule actions for a set time period.  

 
 25.4 Meetings.  Contractor will attend required project related meetings (i.e. 
meetings with staff, community members, Commissioners Court, Commissioners and other 
stakeholders as identified by County). 

 
 25.5 Community Workshops.  Contractor will coordinate and facilitate community 
workshops and focus groups during both the AI and FHP development.  A minimum of four (4) 
focus groups and/or workshops will be held during the process to invite the participation of all 
affected people in the community including but not limited to community residents, seniors, special 
needs populations, realtor associations, developers, and property investors.  Public Meetings 
should be accessible to persons with Limited English Proficiency and persons with hearing and/or 
vision impairments or other disabilities.  Contractor tasks related to community meetings will 
include: 
 
  25.5.1 Conduct public outreach 
   
  25.5.2 Prepare agendas, handouts and other presentation materials as appropriate 
  
  25.5.3 Maintain detailed meeting notes; and 
 
  25.5.4 Summarize the results of each group meeting 
 
County staff will assist in conducting outreach for participation, arranging for use of facilities, and 
other associated tasks; however, the cost of any associated advertising must be included in the 
cost proposal. 
  
 25.6 Draft AI and FHP.   
 

 25.6.1 Development.  Contractor will present the draft AI and FHP to County staff 
for review and work with County staff to make any changes, additions or corrections 
needed in order to develop the completed draft to be presented for public comment.  The 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

 

8 

 

Offeror should include a draft workplan showing a detailed timeline for completion of the 
entire project, with the completion date being no later than six (6) months from the 
execution of the final contract between Offeror and County. 

 
  25.6.2 Presentation for Public Comment.  Contractor, along with County staff, will 
 present the draft AI and FHP at a Travis County Commissioners Court voting or work  

session.  A thirty-day comment period will follow this presentation to receive public 
comment on the draft.  Following that 30 day period, the Contractor will work with County 
staff to develop the final AI and FHP based on comments and additional information 
received during the public comment  period. 

 
 25.7 Final AI and FHP.  Contractor, along with County staff, will present the final AI and 
FHP for approval and adoption at Travis County Commissioners Court.  Travis County 
Commissioners Court will have the final authority as to the content of the approved AI and FHP 
within the requirements of applicable laws, rules and regulations.  
 
26. DELIVERABLES.  Project deliverables will include the following: 
 

26.1 A detailed work plan in digital form, to be delivered within fourteen (14) days from 
the date of the execution of an agreement between Offeror and Travis County. 

 
 26.2 Monthly progress reports in digital form 
 
 26.3 A draft AI and FHP in digital format 
   

26.4 A final AI and FHP, submitted as ten (10) bound copies, one (1) loose copy and in 
digital format. 

 
 26.5 Four (4) community/stakeholder meetings and related advertising 
 

26.6 Two (2) presentations of the draft AID and FHP - one for County staff and one for 
Travis County Commissioners Court prior to a 30-day public comment period. 

 
 26.7 One (1) presentation of the final AI and FHP 
 
 26.8 Other deliverable as mutually agreed to by Contractor and County 
 
27. TIMEFRAME  
 
 27.1 Project Term.  The time frame of the entire project is six (6) months.  The start up 
period begins upon the execution of contract, with a final report due no later than  six (6) months 
from the date of the execution of an agreement between Offeror and County. 
  
28.0 COMPLIANCE.  Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, county and city laws, rules, 
regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of services, the conduct of activities and the 
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this RFS and the contract. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-41 07 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Reappointment of Rebecca 
Lightsey as Travis County Appointee to the Travis County Healthcare 
District Board of Managers. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Pursuant to Section 281.021 (d) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, the 
Travis County Commissioners Court is responsible for selecting and 
appointing four members of the Travis County Healthcare District Board of 
Managers. A fifth Manager is selected by the Court jointly with the City of 
Austin 

The original board members began their terms on August 2, 2004. The 
bylaws adopted by the Board of Managers provide that new terms will 
begin on January 1 of each year. The Board's bylaws provide that the 
Managers will serve until their re-appointment or the selection of their 
successor. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
I n anticipation of the expiration of the term of Rebecca Lightsey as one of 
Travis County's appointed representatives to the Travis County Healthcare 
District, Manager Lightsey has expressed interest in continuing to serve on 
the Board. Staff recommends the Court accept her statement of interest 
and reappoint her as one of Travis County's representatives to Central 
Health's Board of Managers. Staff further requests that the Court direct 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 29
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jacob Cottingham, x9387 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Pct. 3 Commissioner Karen Huber 
854-9333 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Com. Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
A presentation by the consultants who prepared the Lake Travis Economic Impact 
Report that will brief the court of the fiscal and economic impacts of low lake levels. 
 
(For an Executive Session item, please list the Open Meetings Exception following the 
agenda language) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached slides.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The report offers data and another point of reference for policymakers in the county. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 30
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic Impact Report
Lake Travis Coalition | September 29, 2011

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
1

Project Objectives and Background

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
2

STUDY OBJECTIVES
WHAT PROMPTED THE STUDY?

Overall Objectives:  
Determine economic and fiscal impacts of development and spending driven by Lake 

Travis in base year 2010
Quantify the impacts of low lake levels and degradation of water quality

Low 
Lake 

Levels

Lower 
Water 
Quality

NEGATIVE 
ECONOMIC 

IMPACT

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report

WHAT THE STUDY DOES NOT COVER
LAKE TRAVIS‟ VALUE AS WATER SOURCE AND AMENITY

+

Critical components of the region’s past and future 
economic growth

3

Value as a Water Source
Municipal
Industrial

Value as an Amenity
Recreational
Quality of Life

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
4

Study Area

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
5

STUDY AREA
The Study Area impacts:

Travis County

Towns/Cities: 
• Briarcliff
• Jonestown
• Lago Vista
• Lakeway
• Point Venture
• Volente 
• Austin
• Village of the Hills

Lake area utility and 
water districts

State of Texas

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report

1990 HOUSEHOLDS
LAKE TRAVIS AREA SOMEWHAT SEPARATE FROM AUSTIN

6

Source: 1990 Census

1990 Demographic Snapshot
Study Area

Population: 12,772
Households: 5,413

Lake Statistics
19,000 acres 
270 miles of shoreline

= 10 Households1 dot

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report

2010 HOUSEHOLDS
AUSTIN GROWTH PUSHES TOWARDS LAKE TRAVIS

7

Source: 2010 Census

2010 Demographic Snapshot
Study Area

Population more than triples (+254%)
Population: 45,547
Households: 18,093

2015 Households (est): 22,079

Median Income: $81,946
Average owner-occupied home 

value: $347K
Median year structure built: 1996

= 10 Households1 dot

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
8

Key Conclusions

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
9

SUMMARY OF RESULTS OF REVENUE ANALYSIS

2010 Revenue from Existing Development
Residential Property Tax $127,464,788
Commercial Property Tax $7,931,730
Land Property Tax $23,032,193
Sales Tax $45,241,649
Hotel Occupancy Tax $1,309,800
Mixed Beverage Tax $2,266,700
TOTAL $207,246,861

Total 2010 Assessed Property Values:  $8.4 billion

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
10

LAKE TRAVIS ECONOMIC IMPACT - 2010
Estimated 2.8 million visitors in 

2010
• Park visitors 
• Boaters (marina slip renters 

and private dock owners)
• Hotel & vacation home renters
• Second home owners

$168.8 million in total visitation-
related spending 

$45.5 million in boat sales 

>$11 million in sales taxes

Total value-add of $112.6 million and over 1,900 jobs

View toward Costa Bella Subdivision, Normal Lake Level
Photo Courtesy of Griffin Communication

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
11

SPENDING BY STUDY AREA HOUSEHOLDS AND 
EMPLOYEES OVER 2/3 OF A BILLION DOLLARS

Primary households and Study Area employees accounted for $688 million in 
spending
This spending supported nearly 5,200 jobs 

Lago Marina, Full Lake Level                                                        Lago Marina, Drought Conditions

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report

Stable lake elevation range – positive impacts

Some economic impacts in this range

Significant economic 

impacts in this range

12

KEY LAKE LEVEL ELEVATIONS

750'

710'

681'

660'
650'

614'

Lake 
Austin 

Historic High (1991)

Full Elevation

Top of Mansfield Dam

Historic Low (1951)

492‟Surface Elevation Lake Austin

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
13

LAKE LEVEL IMPACTS
FISCAL IMPACTS
Low lake levels potentially decrease revenues by $16.4 million to $21.9 million:

• Lower tax revenues
• Potential loss of the “premium”   

Premiums add 15% to combined value of Study Area residences

Carlos & Charlie‟s (Lake Full)                                                           Carlos & Charlie‟s (Drought)

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
14

LAKE LEVEL IMPACTS
ECONOMIC IMPACTS

Measure
Stable 
Lake Levels

Low 
Lake Levels

Spending 7-10% 14-20%+

Jobs 125 240

Economic 
Value $7.1M $12.6M

IF lake levels are persistently low, a 50% drop 
in visitors potentially results in loss of 580+ 
jobs and $33.5 million in economic value

Jones Brothers Cove (Full Lake)

Jones Brothers Cove (Drought)

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
15

LAKE LEVEL IMPACTS
BUSINESS IMPACTS – LOWER REVENUES, HIGHER COSTS
Decreased demand for goods and services provided by:
Marinas – $10,000 to $300,000 to move marinas to deeper water
Boat charter companies
Scuba operators
Restaurants – 20% or more drop in revenues during 2009 drought
Other water recreation companies

Walkway to Hurst Harbor Marina & Johnny Fins, Drought 
Conditions

Walkway to Hurst Harbor Marina & Johnny Fins, Normal 
lake level

Photos courtesy of Griffin Communication

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
16

LAKE LEVEL IMPACTS
UTILITY IMPACTS – HIGHER SERVICE DELIVERY COSTS

Cost to move intakes substantial (WCID #17 spent $350k moving barges in „09)
Pumping and water treatment more expensive
Ability to generate electricity can be compromised
Potable water delivery costs increase or potential service interruptions

Marshall Ford Marina, Main Basin, Normal Lake Level Marshall Ford Marina, Main Basin, Drought Lake level

Photos Courtesy of Griffin Communication

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic 

Impact Report
17

WATER QUALITY IMPACTS
EXCEPTIONAL WATER QUALITY NOW
Degraded water quality impacts potentially include:

Costs
• Local industries
• Utility providers
• Consumers

Lake visitation and recreation
• Between 5-11% of boaters suggested dissatisfaction with water quality* 
• For every 10% drop in boating & visitors:

• -$7.1 million net economic impact
• 122 lost jobs

Property values
• Each 1 meter drop in water clarity potentially lowers values 5-10%
• $27 million to $53 million in property value losses

Cleanup costs prohibitive 
• Raleigh-Durham region faced with $1.5 billion cleanup of Falls Lake

* LCRA/Texas A&M survey of recreational boaters (2009)

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Lake Travis Economic Impact Report
Lake Travis Coalition | September 29, 2011

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis, Acting County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on resolution 
authorizing the Allegre Point Partners, LTD., to act on Travis County's 
behalf in applying for Texas Department of Community Affairs HOME 
Funds for the Allegre Point Project, a 184-unit new construction multifamily 
project located at IH-35 and Fleischer Road in the Wells Branch Area of 
Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 31
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Sharon McKinney/854-9742 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Nelda Wells Spears 
            Tax Assessor-Collector (854-9742) 
 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve a change in the contract between Department of 
Motor Vehicles (formerly Texas Department of Transportation) and the Travis County Tax Office. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
We have a request from L Motors, Austin, TX, for a Registration Sticker Printing System (RSPS) 
unit.  This change requires the Travis County Tax office to amend the contract to reflect the 
increase in the number of machines leased from 2 to 4.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
In order to increase the number of units, the Department of Motor Vehicles requires the contact be 
mended to reflect this increase.  This amendment requires the signature of the County Judge and 
the Director of Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
The rental unit fee will be paid by L Motors 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Barbara Wilson, Travis County Attorneys Office 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 32
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



State of Texas  
 
County of Travis 
 
Amendment One (Lease of State of Texas Registration and Title system (RTS) 
Information Resources and Support) to Agreement for the use of State of Texas 
Automation Equipment 
 
THIS AMENDMENT is made between the “State” and the “County” pursuant to the addition of SECTION 1. Subchapter 
A, chapter 520, Section 520.002 of the Texas Transportation Code as enacted by the 76th Legislature of the State of 
Texas for the purposes of providing the County of Travis, Texas an option to lease additional RTS workstations/items 
directly from the State.  The amendment incorporates all the terms and provisions regarding responsibility for: 
equipment installation, RTS programming and movement, unauthorized equipment use, building electrical requirements, 
accountability/inventory of equipment, training, and supplies provided in the Agreement for the Use of State of Texas 
Automation Equipment dated December 2, 1997. 
 
In additional to the provisions of the original county agreement, DMV (Tx-DMVs) responsibility for equipment installed at 
non-county tax assessor-collector sites: e.g. privately owned, for profit enterprises performing registration and title 
functions for the county tax office; will be limited to ensuring the equipment remains operational.  The county will be 
responsible for all training, use support, forms, supplies, user policy and procedures, etc., associated with this leased 
equipment.  This amendment will remain in force for as long as the Agreement for the Use of State of Texas Automation 
Equipment remains effective. 
 
This Amendment provides a new option for the County to obtain additional RTS Information Resources and Support not 
identified in the Agreement for Use of State Automation Equipment.  The process for requesting these resources and 
annual cost and billing information associated with this lease are included in Exhibit A to this Amendment. 
 
RTS workstations identified below and/peripheral equipment identified on Exhibit A which are leased under the 
provisions of this amendment will be installed following approval of the County Commissioners Court.  This amendment 
will be signed below by the County Judge or will be supported by a certified copy of the Commissioner’s Court Order or 
Resolution which will be attached, and the Director of the Vehicle Titles and Registration Division of the Texas 
Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV). 
 

*   *   * 
 

 
The County of Travis, Texas will lease 23 additional RTS workstation(s) items and requests that they be installed at the 
following County Tax office manager or controlled sites: 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Site Name       New(N) or   Site Address    Number of items 
_______________________Existing (E) Site_______________________________________________________________________ 
  Auto Title   N   2321 E. Cesar Chavez   4 WS 
   Fry Title   N   1050-B South Lamar   5 WS 
   Oak Hill   N   6530 Hwy 290 West   4 WS, 2 RSP, 1BCR 
   Universal Title   N   2105 Justin Lane #106   10 WS, 1 RSP, 1 BCR__ 
    
 
 
 
_____________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe    Date            Date 
Travis County Judge       Vehicles Titles & Registration Division 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 
 
 

Exhibit “A” To Amendment OneExhibit “A” To Amendment OneExhibit “A” To Amendment OneExhibit “A” To Amendment One    
State of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of Travis    

    
1. If a County desired additional RTS information resources, e.g. workstations or peripheral equipment, 

beyond that which is allocated by the State, the equipment and support may be leased at County expense at County expense at County expense at County expense  
from the State.  Counties should contact their supporting Vehicle Titles and Registration Division Regional 
Office for information and the necessary form to amend their existing Agreement for the Use of State of 
Texas Automation Equipment, that is, their “County Agreement: 

 
2. Submitting a signed amendment form to the supporting VTR regional office will constitute the County’s 

formal request to lease RTS workstations and will signify that the County Tax Assessor-Collector has the 
funds necessary to lease this equipment 

 
3. The cost of leasing a basic RTS workstation will be $1,500 per year, except if the installation is at a new site 

that is a site where RTS has not previously been installed.  In this case, a “one time” additional fee of $2,500 
for the first workstation will be charged.  The cost of leasing other RTS information resources and support is 
reflected below.  Counties will identify the type and amount of the equipment desired by appropriately 
annotating this quantity below. 

 
4. During the first year of installation, the county will be billed during the month immediately following the 

month in which the equipment is installed for the pro-rated portion of the State fiscal year that remains.  
Thereafter, billing will occur annually during the first month of the State’s fiscal year (September). 

 
5. The county may request the State remove the equipment at any time and it will removed within 30 days of 

the request being received by DMV  (TxDMV).  The county will forfeit any portion of the annual lease fee 
that remains. 

 
6. Equipment leased by a county will remain in the county unless replaced by the State of until the County 

requests that it be removed. 
 

7. Annual costs for the above equipment and services are subject to change annually.  Counties will be notified 
at least 90 days in advance of proposed changes. 

 
8. Counties will annotate below (by site and quantity) equipment requirements.  Total annual costs can be 

projected using the table provided.  DMV (TxDMV) will compute final costs and the county will be billed in 
accordance with paragraph 4 above. 

 
 
 
 Item Type    Quantity  Individual Item Cost  Total Annual Cost__ 
  
1. Workstation, Basic*         23  $1,500.00   $34,500.00 
2. Remote Sticker Printing System (Renewal)         4 (2)       300.00       1200.00 
3. Remote Sticker Printing System (DTA)       23(22)       600.00     13,800.00 
4. Uninterrupted Power Supply          125.00      
5. Printer Laser, HP 8000 (high capacity)      1,100.00    
6. Additional Printer            250.00   
7. Bar code reader           2        550.00        1,100.00 
  
        Annual Leasing Fee   $50,600.00_______ 

 
*Basic Workstation includes all standard items for full functionality (monitor, CPU, keyboard, printer, software, support, 
and cash drawer, if necessary) in a normal environment. 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 
 

 
 

List of Remote Sticker Locations  
 

HEB / CITY OF JONESTOWN / FIESTA MART 
 

 
 Store #       Store Location 

 
  HEB #1       HE7 2701 E. 7th Street 
  HEB #2       H335 6607 S. IH 35 
  HEB #3       HAN 1000 E. 41st Street 
  HEB #4       HFW 7015 Village Center 
  HEB #6       HPR 12407 N Mopac 
  HEB #7       HWB 1434 Wells Branch 
  HEB #8       HOL 2400 W. Congress 
  HEB #9       HBR 5805 Burnet Road 
  HEB #10       HOH 7010 Hwy 290 West 
  HEB #11       HSL 2100 Slaughter Lane 
  HEB #12       HRV 2508 Riverside Drive 
  HEB #13       HED 7032 Ed Bluestein 
  HEB #15       HLM 9414 N. Lamar 
  HEB #17       HBK 10710 Research Blvd 
  HEB #19       HWM 500 W. William Cannon 
  HEB #20       HWP 6001 W. Parmer Lane 
  HEB #21       HBC 12400 Hwy 710 West 
  HEB #23       HBL 6900 Brodie Lane 
  HEB #24       H22 7301 N FM 620 
  HEB #25       HCR 500 Canyon Ridge 
  HEB #29       WLH 701 S. Capital of Tx Hwy 
  HEB #68       WSL 5800 W. Slaughter Lane 
  HEB #479       HPF 201 FM 685 
  City of Jonestown      18649 FM 1431 
  Fiesta Mart #25      3909 N IH 35 
  Fiesta Mart #64      5510 S IH 35 
  AAA Texas Austin      Austin – South 
  AAA Texas Austin      Austin - North  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 
 
 

List of Car Dealerships Remote Sticker Printing Systems 
 

 
 
 
 Dealer Name       Dealer Location 
 

Capitol Chevrolet       6200 S. IH 35 
Mazda South        4506 S. IH 35 
Roger Beasley Mazda       6825 Burnet Road 
Continental Cars       6757 Airport Blvd 
Austin Infiniti        8140 Burnet Road 
Henna Chevrolet       8805 N IH 35 
Howdy Honda        5519 E. Ben White 
Woods Fun Center       11405 N IH 35 
Leif Johnson Ford       501 E. Koenig Lane 
Lexus Of Austin       9910 Stonelake Blvd 
Maxwell Town North Nissan      9160 Research Blvd 
First Texas Honda       1301 W. Koenig Lane 
Austin Subaru        200 W. Huntland Drive 
Champion Chevrolet       11400 Research Blvd 
Maxwell Ford        5000 S. IH 35 
Charles Maund Imports      6900 Burnet Rd 
Charles Maund Jaguar      12331 N Mopac Expwy 
Roger Beasley Volvo       6375 Hwy 290 East 
Maund Inc. DBA Maund Toyota     8400 Research Blvd 
Champion Toyota       4800 IH 35 South 
EAN Holdings LLC       4210 South Congress 
Riata Ford        10507 Hwy 290 
L Motors        12331 N. Mopac 
 

 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 25,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Vicki Skinner/854-9522 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rosemary Lehmberg, District 
Attorney UilJ.0.. J.A~ /0\ ~6~~~, q_ 
Commissioners Court Spoi1sor: Judge B.scoe rY 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the District Attorney's Fiscal Year 
2011 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Chapter 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure requires all law 
enforcement agencies and attorneys representing the state who receive 
proceeds or property under this chapter to account for the seizure, receipt 
and specific expenditure of all such proceeds and property in an audit. The 
audit is to be performed annually by the Commissioners Court or 
governing body of a municipality, as appropriate and is completed on a 
form provided by the Office of the Attorney General. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
The report was audited by the Travis County Auditor's Office. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 33
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 10/25/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn / 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
Consider and take appropriate action for the appointment of personnel for the Central 
Counting Station, Receiving  Substation managers and Presiding Judge and Alternate 
Presiding Judges for the Early Voting Ballot Board and Early Voting Ballot Board 
members for the November 8, 2011 Joint General and Special Elections.  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
List of the Central Counting Station Personnel, Receiving Substation 
managers, Presiding Judge and Alternate Presiding Judges of the Early 
Voting Ballot Board and Early Voting Ballot Board members (Exhibit A). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact anticipated 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Elections Program Manager, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 36
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Presiding Judge Jimmie Lou Ford

Alternate Presiding Judge Bruce Leach

Manager Gail Fisher

Assistant Manager Michael Winn

Taulation Supervisor Bob Trautman

Location Presiding Judge

Anderson High School Davia Hicks

Travis High School Alexa Buxkemper

Covington Middle School Robert Addison

Dobie Middle School Elizabeth Griffin

Presiding Judge Jimmie Lou Ford
Alternate Presiding Judge Bruce Leach
Alternate Presiding Judge Maria Jiminez
Alternate Presiding Judge Ben Lynas

Martha Renfroe
Dale Mandolin

Donna Beth McCormick
Verna Grice

Early Voting Ballot Board Members

EXHIBIT A

Central Counting Station

Receiving Substations 

Early Voting Ballot Board

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



259819-1   064.595 

  
 

ORDER APPOINTING THE PRESIDING JUDGE, 
 ALTERNATE PRESIDING JUDGE, MANAGER, ASSISTANT MANAGER, AND 
 TABULATION SUPERVISOR OF THE CENTRAL COUNTING STATION,  

THE PRESIDING JUDGES OF RECEIVING SUBSTATIONS, 
 AND THE PRESIDING JUDGE, ALTERNATE PRESIDING 

JUDGE, AND MEMBERS OF THE EARLY VOTING BALLOT BOARD 
FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2011 JOINT GENERAL AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS 

 
 
Under Election Code section 127.001, the Travis County Commissioners Court has established a 
central counting station for Travis County. Under the same code’s section 127.005, the Travis 
County Commissioners Court shall appoint a presiding judge and alternate presiding judge of the 
central counting station. And under section 127.002, the court shall appoint the manager of the 
central counting station; and under section 127.003 the court shall appoint a tabulation supervisor of 
the central counting station.  Last, Election Code section 87.002(b) requires the court to appoint a 
presiding judge of the Early Voting Ballot Board in the same manner as a presiding election judge is 
appointed under the code’s section 32.002. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby appoints as 
presiding judge, alternate presiding judge, manager, assistant manager, and tabulation supervisor of 
the central counting station, and as presiding judges of the receiving substations, and as presiding 
judge, alternate presiding judge, and members of the Early Voting Ballot Board, those named 
individuals so designated in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this order. 
 
 The presiding judge, alternate presiding judge, manager, assistant manager, and tabulation 
supervisor of the central counting station, the presiding judges of the receiving substations, and the 
presiding judge, the alternate presiding judge, and the members of the Early Voting Ballot Board 
will serve in the November 8, 2011 joint general and special elections that h the county is 
conducting with other participating entities within the county. 
 
 The alternate presiding judge of the central counting station will serve as presiding judge of 
the central counting station if the presiding judge appointed here cannot serve in the election.  In the 
alternative, the alternate presiding judge of the central counting station may serve in another 
position established under Election Code Chapter 127, subchapter A. 
 
BE IT SO ORDERED on this, the _____ day of _______________, 2011. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________ 
 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



259819-1 

 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Honorable Ron Davis     Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 1    Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Honorable Karen Huber    Honorable Margaret Gómez 
Commissioner, Precinct 3    Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 
 

 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Special Voting Session of September 30, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item C3
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of September 27 and October 4 & 11, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C4
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, September 27, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 27, 2011, in the 700 Lavaca, 700 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor, 
Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments on Fiscal Year 2012 Budget and Tax Rate for 2011 Tax Year. (Action Items 

# 37 and 36, respectively) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Scott Johnson, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request for a Total Plat Vacation of the Mason Estates 

Subdivision Plat in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #23) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Leslie Cartwright, Realtor Turnquist Partners representing William Mason 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  

Special Items 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order regarding outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

Proclamations and Resolutions 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation declaring October 9 through October 

15, 2011 as “Fire Prevention Week” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
5. Approve Proclamation designating October 1 through 15, 2011 as “The Eleventh Annual Bi-

National Health Week” throughout Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Rosalba Ojeda, Consul General de Mexico 
Annie Crawford, Coordinator, Ventanilla de Salud 
Rodrigo Alcocer Urueta, Office of Political and Cultural Affairs, Mexican Consulate 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
6. Approve contract, contract modification and making of contract for Southeast Metro Park Water 

Well Project, IFB No. B110237-LP, to the sole bidder, Brien Water Wells. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the contract modification will be in the amount of 
$268,291.00. 

 
7. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. PS090226VR, Neuro Institute of Austin, LP, to 

provide inpatient residential treatment services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 10) to Contract No. 02T00038OJ, Unum Life 

Insurance Company, for basic life and accidental death and dismemberment insurance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 1) to Contract No. 10T00123OJ, Assurant, 

Inc., for dental health services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following insurance for employees, dependents 

and retirees: Supplemental life, accidental death and dismemberment, short-term disability and 
long-term disability. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 10. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
11. Approve contract award for aviation insurance coverage, RFP No. P110204-OJ, to the highest-

qualified respondent, Falcon Insurance Agency, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve contract award for Contract No. PS110247DW, Austin Child Guidance Center, for 

professional counseling and psychological services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Margaret J. Gómez 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
13. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. PS080215VR, Knaupe GR, LLC, for professional 

legislative advocacy services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 5) to Contract No. PS080222RE, Foundation 

Communities, for parenting in recovery services 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. PS080113RE, Encompass Medical Management, 

for evaluation services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. PS090255LC, Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. (LSI), for 

Better Enterprise Financial Information for Travis County (BEFIT) implementation services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract CM090255LC, Sap Public Sector, Inc., for BEFIT 

software and maintenance support. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
18. Approve sole source exemption and contract award with Sungard Public Sector for software 

maintenance and support of the Sungard HTE financial management system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 3) to Contract No. 09T00207OJ, 

Wageworks, Inc., for administration of the Flexible Spending Plan. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve the following extensions to Contract No. 02T00005OJ, United Healthcare Insurance 

Company:    
 

a. Twelve-month extensions (Modification 11) for:     
 

1) Cobra Administrative Services Agreement;   
 
2) Customer Reporting System Internet Access Agreement;   

 
b. Twelve-month extension (Modification No. 13) for:   

 
1) Administrative Services Agreement; and    

 
c.  One-month extension (Modification No. 11) for:   

 
1) Stop Loss Agreement for Travis County employees, retirees, and their dependents. 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 20.a–c. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
21. Approve modification of the following Health And Human Services Interlocal Agreements:   
 

a. IL060054RE, Austin Independent School District (Modification No. 7);   
 
b. IL060040RE Austin Community College (Modification No. 7);   
 
c. IL030034EF, Travis County Emergency Services District 4 (Modification No. 9);   
 
d. IL070037RE, Austin Travis County Integral Care (Modification No.11);   
 
e. IL060341RE, Austin Travis County Integral Care (Modification No. 12); and   
 
f. IL020019EF, Austin Travis County Integral Care (Modification No. 5). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve modification of the following Health and Human Services Professional Service 

Agreements:   
 

a. PS030055EF, Texas Closed Captioning (Modification No. 9);   
 
b. PS110003EC, Workforce Solutions Child Care match (Modification No. 2); and   
 
c. PS070215RE, Workforce Solutions Quality Child Care Collaborative (Modification No. 8). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a Total Plat Vacation of the Mason 

Estates Subdivision Plat in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Notify Commissioners Court of the satisfactory completion of construction of the private streets 

in River Dance Phase 5, in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with Xxtra mile, LLC for the 

bicycle portion of the Trek Women’s Triathlon at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

26. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three:    
 

a. Revised Preliminary Plan for West Cypress Hills, Phase 1 - Revised Preliminary Plan No. 
3;    

 
b. A Plat for recording: West Cypress Hills, Phase 1, Section 4A; and    
 
c. A Construction Agreement for Final Plat: West Cypress Hill, Phase 1, Section 4A. 

(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License Agreement with Tracy Limon for 

exclusive use of Webberville Park, in Precinct One, to host the annual Limon Family Reunion 
for the weekend of October 8 and 9, 2011. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and give direction regarding proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis County 

Code, Establishing Water Availability Rules for Subdivisions. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Staff's recommendations to hold the following meetings: 
○ Public meeting at the Westside Service Center on October 12, 2011;  
○ Public meeting at the Eastside Service Center on October 13, 2011; 
○ Work Session to be held on October 20, 2011, in the Commissioners Courtroom. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
Hank Smith, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney  

 
MOTION: Approve Staff recommendations. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on contract award for Northeast Metro Park, Phase 3 - 

Project 2, amenities, IFB No. B110238-LP, to the low bidder, The Barr Company. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 29. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Authorization for TNR to begin submitting agenda requests to use $10.3 million of 2001 
Bond Proposition 1 project savings for current and new unfunded projects that meet the 
related Bond Issuance Statements (Funds 460,465,468,471, 508 and 512) legal 
requirements; and   

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

b. Consider and take appropriate action on termination of the 2001 Bond FM 973 Pedestrian 
Way Project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 30.a–b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the Texas Firewalkers for waiver of fees 

to use the Travis County Exposition Center Arena and Skyline Club on October 9, 2011 with 
benefits from the event supporting the Bastrop and Travis County Victims Fire Relief Initiatives. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on License Agreement to use the “Old County Jail” in the 

Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to film scenes for an independent film production on October 
1 and 2 and October 8 and 9, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on the extension and amendment of Software Pilot Project 

Interlocal Agreement between the City of Austin, Travis County and Austin Independent School 
District regarding chronic absenteeism in public schools. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
34. Receive report from Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department on 

Community Health Assessment and Community Health Improvement Grant and take 
appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services 

(HHS&VS) 
Shannon Jones, Assistant Director, Public Health, Austin-Travis County Health and Human 

Services (A-TCHHS) 
Ana Almaguel, Planner, HHS&VS 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Discussion Item D1 will transfer the funds but that a 
personnel item will be brought to the Commissioners Court for approval.  Also, please note that 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

for this Item, references to D1 refer to numbered items in a separate budget document, not 
these minutes. See supporting documentation. 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action on order setting the Travis County tax rates for the year 

beginning January 1, 2011:    
 

a. Total Maintenance and Operations tax rate;   

Clerk's Note: Staff recommended that the Court adopt the total maintenance and 
operations Tax Rate of $0.4085 per $100 of valuation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Property Tax Rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of .4085 

for maintenance and operations, which is effectively a 5.9% increase in 
the tax rate for maintenance and operations. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
b. Total debt service tax rate; and   

Clerk’s Note: Staff recommended that the Court adopt the total debt service tax rate of 
$0.0770 per $100 of valuation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Property tax rate of .0770 be adopted for debt service, which is a 

decrease in the tax rate for debt service. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
c. Total County ad valorem tax rate. 

Clerk’s Note: Staff recommended that the Court adopt the Count ad valorem tax rate of 
$0.4855 per $100 of valuation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 

 
MOTION: Property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of .4855 for 

the combined tax rate, which is effectively a 2.99% increase in the 
combined tax rate. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action on order approving the Travis County Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2012. 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed amending the proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget due to the 
creation of Fund 503, which contains a balance of $796,167.00. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Chris Broussard, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Amend the proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget to include Fund 503. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Approve the Fiscal Year 2012 Budget. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
38. Consider and take appropriate action on order designating the regular meeting days of the 

Commissioners Court of Travis County during Fiscal Year 2012. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed holding some of the Commissioners Court Voting Sessions 
in the evenings as a pilot. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Designate Tuesday of each week as the regular meeting day for 

Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Tuesday as the regular meeting day, 
the Court is not setting a specific time for each meeting. 

 
39. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve order amending Chapter 23 

(Investment Policy and Procedures) of the Travis County Code. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Laudermilk, Investment Manager, Cash/Investment Management 

 
MOTION: Approve the amendments in Item 39. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
40. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue: 
 

a. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the County Attorney’s Office;   

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

 
b. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

Drug Court and in Home Family Services Grant in the Juvenile Probation Department;    
 

c. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Transportation to continue the 
Comprehensive Underage Drinking Prevention Program in the County Attorney’s Office;  
   

 
d. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services for Health 

and Human Services & Veterans Services for continued partial reimbursement of eligible 
expenditures under the Title IV-E Program related to children in foster care;   

 
e. New contract with the United States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs for 

the Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Grant, a planning initiative in Criminal Justice 
Planning;   

 
f. Contract amendment with Texas Department of Family and Protective Services to correct 

the budget amount of eligible legal expenses from Title IV-E legal administration funds in 
the District Attorney’s Office;   

 
g. Permission to continue the Family Drug Treatment Court in the Civil Courts until the 

agreement is fully executed;   
 
h. Permission to continue the Drug Diversion Court in the Criminal Courts until the agreement 

is fully executed;   
 
i. Permission to continue the Travis County Veteran’s Court Program in the Criminal Courts 

until the agreement is fully executed; and   
 
j. Approve verification of production record requested by the Office of the Attorney General of 

Texas for notification of Travis County implementation of courts data to the Texas Victim 
Information and Notification Everyday System as required by the Bureau of Justice 
Assistance Federal Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service Grant. 

MOTION: Approve Items 40.a–j. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
41. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$980,524.90 for the period of September 9 to September 15, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
42. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
43. Consider and take appropriate action on long term care insurance. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator, HRMD 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager, HRMD 
Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve the plan in Item 43 and proceed with the implementation process. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
44. Consider and take appropriate action on renewal and Amendment Three to Agreement between 

City of Austin and Travis County for emergency medical services in Fiscal Year 2012. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 44. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Other Items 
 
45. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of August 2011. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
46. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Redistricting plans for the following Travis County Precincts:   
 

1) County Commissioners;   
 
2) Justices of the Peace and Constables; and    
 
3) Elections (voter tabulation districts, or VTDs); and   

 
b. Preclearance submission and/or supplement to the United States Department of Justice. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/4/2011 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
47. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a lease agreement for EMS station at 13419 

East Highway 290 with Manor Business Center, Ltd. in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 1 and 

2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 47 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Allow $675.00 per month for an 18–month lease with the Manor Business 

Center, Ltd.  Funding will be from the Emergency Services Department 
Budget.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
48. Receive legal briefing regarding wildfires in Travis County including resulting property damage, 

legal authority to investigate causation, duties and responsibilities of Travis County Fire Marshal 
and authorization to contract for outside services. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 48 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
49. Consider and take appropriate action on request for financial incentives for Project Saturn. 5 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 49 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
  

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 
14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 21.a–f, 22.a–c, 23, 24, 25, 26.a–c, 27, 32, 33, 35, 41, 42, 45, 
and A1. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



September 27, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of September 13, 2011. 

Added Items 
 
A1. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract MA080155lc, Future Com, Ltd, for IT security products, 

support and services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, October 4, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on October 4, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of 
Apache Shores, Section 3 amended in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #7) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Division Director, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy Sheriff, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Andrea Sloan, Executive Director, Texas Advocacy Project 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order regarding outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshall 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

Proclamations and Resolutions 
 
3. Approve Resolution to the Texas Department of Agriculture in support of a grant for Meals on 

Wheels and More. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dan Pruett, Member, Meals on Wheels and More 

 
MOTION: Approve Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
4. Approve Proclamation declaring October 2011 as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month.” 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Caryl Colburn, Director, Counseling and Education Services (CES) 
Gretta Gardner, Social Services Director, CES 
Diane Rhodes, Chief Program Officer, SafePlace 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Ratification of annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to 
continue the Drug Diversion Court Program in the Criminal Courts;   

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

b. Ratification of annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to 
continue the Travis County Veteran’s Court Program in the Criminal Courts;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Paul Sullivan, Member, Veterans for Common Sense 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 6.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
c. Ratification of annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to 

continue the Family Drug Treatment Court Program in the Civil Courts;   
 
d. Ratification of annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to 

continue the Driving While Intoxicated Court Program managed by the Community 
Supervision and Corrections Department;   

e. Contract amendment with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for a budget 
reduction in the Low-Income Repair Assistance, Retrofit, and Accelerated Vehicle 
Retirement Program, Local Initiative Projects Program in the Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department; and   

f. Request from Juvenile Probation to create a full-time attorney IV position within the 
Integrated Child Support System Grant Program to support program functions and provide 
support to Child Protective Services hearings and paternity matters. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT  

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 
and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 amended in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the Blake Manor Eco-Development Final Plat (short 

form plat - eight lots - 10.6 acres - Blake Manor Road) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on a sidewalk variance to Title 30-3-191 (as per Section 

4.2.5 - Sidewalk Omissions - the Transportation Criteria Manual) which requires sidewalks on all 
new subdivisions on Linden Road in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA Lot 41 Block M in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

11. Consider and take appropriate action on a sidewalk variance to Title 30-3-191 (as per Section 
4.2.5 - Sidewalk Omissions - the Transportation Criteria Manual) which requires sidewalks for 
all new subdivisions for D. Morgan Road in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
12. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$569,831.34 for the period of September 16 to September 22, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
14. Declare vehicles as surplus and sell at public auction, pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas 

Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. PS110249ML, Renea Hicks, for legal services. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 15 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the requested modification in the amount of $100,000.00 for a total 
of $150,000.00. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Other Items 
 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations regarding architectural finishes, and 

related issues, for the second floor office suites at 700 Lavaca. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dave Stauch, President, HS&A 
Julie Zitter, GSC Architects 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
NAYS: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Redistricting plans for the following Travis County Precincts:   
 

1) County Commissioners;   
 
2) Justices of the Peace and Constables; and    
 
3) Elections (voter tabulation districts, or VTDs); and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
 

MOTION: Approve the recommended changes to previously adopted voting 
precincts. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
b. Preclearance submission and/or supplement to the United States Department of Justice. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on order to direct depositing salary fund monies into the 

general fund of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on request from County Clerk to use records management 

funds to purchase document management system. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

20. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Charles Edward Lincoln 
(Moore Capital Partners, LLC Resale Deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 20 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the offer of $6,599.68 from Moore Capital Partners, LLC for the 
property located at 6200 Valley View Drive, Lot 14, Block E, Lago Vista, 
Section 1. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight services rendered to Makayla Atkins.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 21 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Take no action on this matter today. The Travis County Attorney's Office is to 
bring this matter back to the Commissioners Court when appropriate. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 6.a, 6.c–f, 7, 8, 9, 

10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 18. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Added Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action regarding appropriate follow-up to address damage 

caused by recent wildfires and injuries suffered by County residents, including remaining fire 
issues, clean up in Travis County, collaboration with FEMA and other relief agencies, and 
related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Judy Wisdom, Travis County Resident 
Pamela Eddy, Travis County Resident 
Richard Francis, Travis County Resident 
Pete Baldwin, Travis County Emergency Management Coordinator 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshall 
 

MOTION: ○ Partner with Fire Service providers to develop a systematic method of  
receiving, triaging, and acting upon information received from victims,  
responders, and recovery groups; 

 
○ Set up temporary permitting operations for rebuilding permits; 

 
○ Develop resource fact sheets for recovery-related assistance provided 

by FEMA, Travis County Health and Human Services, volunteer 
organizations, Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources, 
national disaster assistance organizations, etc; 

 
○ Develop a County website or Facebook page to disseminate frequently 

requested information as well as daily status reports on fire fighting, 
evacuation, and clean-up efforts. Authorize a coordination of efforts 
between Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency 
Services and Pete Baldwin, Emergency Management Coordinator, 
Emergency Services; 

 
○ Develop a fact sheet to explain County areas of responsibility and legal 

parameters and identify roles other agencies such as Texas Forest 
Service and LCRA may have;  

 
○ Authorize Transportation and Natural Resources to look at the 

possibility of conducting a limited hazardous materials collections and 
disposal service event and to assess the feasibility and report the 
findings to Commissioners Court for review;  

 
○ Direct Staff to explore the Risk Assessment Study and consider bringing 

a proposal before the Commissioners Court;  
 
○ Develop fact sheet on the management of the Balcones Canyonlands 

Conservation Plan (BCP) to educate the community as to fire plans and 
efforts of Travis County;  

 
○ Support Fire Service provider initiatives to educate the public, prevent 

fires, create or improve fire fighting buffers, and improve 
communications including reverse 911 notifications and evacuation 
planning;  

 
○ Direct Staff to explore and bring back a plan for a Public Information 

Officer position to the Court.  
 

Clerk's Note: The Court directed Staff to determine if insurance covers permit fees for rebuilding 
damaged or destroyed homes. The Court stated its intention to waive those permit fees if legally 
permitted.   
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court discussed providing printing services at no charge to provide printed 
information such as http://www.wildlandfirersg.com for guidelines on preventative measures for 
avoiding fire damage and for pre-disaster planning. The Court directed Pete Baldwin, 
Emergency Management Coordinator, Emergency Services to determine if those documents 
can be provided by the State and return to Court on October 11, 2011 with a recommendation; 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 4, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Clerk's Note: The Court directed Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR and Pete Baldwin, 
Emergency Management Coordinator, Emergency Services to prioritize the above list and 
report to Commissioners Court October 11, 2011 with a timeline for implementation.  
 
 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 

 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, October 11, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on October 11, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 
Tony Calloway, Travis County Fire Marshall’s Office 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order regarding outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tony Calloway, Travis County Fire Marshall's Office 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding appropriate follow-up to address damage 

caused by recent wildfires and injuries suffered by County residents, including remaining fire 
issues, clean up in Travis County, collaboration with FEMA and other relief agencies, and 
related issues. (This item may be taken in Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Stacey Scheffel, Onsite Sewage Facilities Program Manager, TNR 
Pete Baldwin, Travis County Emergency Management Coordinator 
Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Jon White, Natural Resources Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

  

MOTION: Waive permit fees in appropriate circumstances if residents are not 
reimbursed by insurance. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Proclamations and Resolutions 
 
3. Approve Resolution recognizing the Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black 

Public Administrators for hosting the State of Texas’ Regional Conference, Leadership Summit 
2011, in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deborah Britton, President, Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public 

Administrators (NFBPA) 
Mallinee Smith-Diggs, Co-Chair, Planning Committee, NFBPA 
Latonya Pegues, Chair, Public and Media Relations Committee, NFBPA   

 
MOTION: Approve Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
4. Approve Proclamation honoring Lake Travis Independent School District on its 30th 

anniversary. (Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Susan Bohn, Interim Superintendent, Lake Travis Independent School District (ISD) 
Karen Miller-Kopp, Principal, Lake Travis Elementary 
Fred Goff, Trustee, Lake Travis Board of Trustees 
Marco Alvarado, Director of Communications, Lake Travis ISD 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to continue the administration and planning 

project of the Community Development Block Grant for the 2011 Program Year with 
departmental resources until a fully executed contract is obtained from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

6. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Certificates of Exemption 
from environmental assessment for three Community Development Block Grant projects with 
funding provided by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:    

 
a. Family Support Services social work services expansion;   
 
b. Lake Oak Estates Road improvements, Phase 1 design services; and    
 
c. Administrative and planning expenses. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
8. Approve new contract with the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health for the Juvenile Probation 

Department to receive resources to create an American Psychological Association accredited 
doctoral internship training program that will expand and enhance mental health services 
provided to high risk youth and families. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
9. Discuss and take appropriate action on the work to date by Broaddus & Associates on the 

Central Campus Master Plan refinement and give direction regarding additional work. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Belinda Powell, Strategic Planning Manager, PBO 
Stephen Coulson, Vice President, Planning, Broaddus and Associates 
Rob Fisch, Ricci Greene Associates 
Andrew Roderick, Broaddus and Associates 
Leslie Stricklan, Project Manager, Facilities Management 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Administrative Operations Items 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

10. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,028,817.44 for the period of September 23 to September 29, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;   
 

MOTION: Approve Item 11.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

b. Non-routine request for Justice of Peace Precinct Three personnel action under Travis 
County Code § 10.03002, General Overview for Determining Pay Policy  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Honorable Susan Steeg, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Honorable Yvonne Williams, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst Senior, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Division 

(HRMD) 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 11.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez 
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
12. Approve Contract No. PS110282DW, Rhonda Hohmann, to provide Professional Visitation 

Services for the Domestic Relations Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Contract No. PS110165DW, Austin Recovery Center, Inc., to provide Professional 

Counseling Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Declare List of Surplus Property And Authorize Same To Be Disposed Of Through Dell, Inc. 

Pursuant To Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
 
15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding procurement card policies and procedures for 

use by the Travis County Purchasing Office. 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
16. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract 02C00166LC, Hart Intercivic, Inc., for the Direct 

Recording Electronic Voting System. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Two:   
 

a. An exemption from platting requirements for Steiner Ranch, Phase One, Section 10A, Lot 
413 Condominium Project – Ten (10) separate structures with a total of 20 single-family 
units (16.38 acres, University Club Drive); and   

 
b. A condominium construction agreement. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane, IIIA, Lot 13, Block K, in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane, IIIA, Lot 31, Block M, in Precinct One. 
(Commission Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action related to completion of the SMART Building B located at 

3404 South FM 973:   
 

a. Approve the SMART Building B dedication plaque; and   
 
b. Request to set November 17, 2011, at 9:00 A.M. as the date and time for the grand 

opening and dedication ceremony. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
John Carr, Engineering Division Manager, Facilities Management 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 20. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Other Items 
 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

21. Consider and take appropriate action regarding claims from a settlement agreement with 
Tecolote Farms, Inc. (This item may be taken in Executive Session Pursuant to Gov’t Code 
Ann. 551.71, Consultation with Attorney) 

Clerk's Note: The Court requested that Chris Gilmore, Assistant County Attorney, make copies 
of the draft settlement agreement from approximately two years ago available to members of 
the Court for review. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the termination of County water outlet in 

southeast Travis County. (This item may be taken in Executive Session Pursuant to Gov’t Code 
Ann. 551.71, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Don Ward, Road Maintenance Bridge Fleet Division Director, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Elena Riojas, Travis County Resident 
Ms. Archer, Travis County Resident 
Jeanette Parker, Travis County Resident 
Belinda Soto, Travis County Resident 
Darrin Lofton, Travis County Resident 
Jeffrey Archer, Travis County Resident 
Mary Avila, Travis County Resident 
Joe Davis, Travis County Resident 
Mary Elizabeth Davis, Hays County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Clerk's Note: No action is to be taken until at least October 25, 2011, at which time, a list of 
specific actions is to be prepared. The Court will contact Creedmoor-Maha Water Supply 
Corporation to discuss the situation and provide possible assistance. Staff is to research the 
outlet, check security and safety concerns that need to be addressed between today and 
October 25, 2011, and be prepared to take specific action. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on redistricting preclearance submission and/or 

supplement to the United States Department of Justice. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Daniel Bradford, Deputy County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on revised agreement with Austin Community Foundation 

to serve as Travis County Combined Charities Campaign 2011 Fiscal Agent. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed compensation policy changes from the 
Compensation Committee and related issues, including:   

 
a. Recommended policy language restricting raises upon reclassification to no higher than 

the midpoint of the new range and alternative suggestions, if appropriate; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 25.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
b. Recommend a performance review system in support of the recommendation to adopt a 

performance-based pay system. 

MOTION: Approve Item 25.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk’s Note: The Court without objection approved Item 25.b. 
 
26. Receive Fiscal Year 2012 Forfeited Property Account budget from the Travis County District 

Attorney’s Office in accordance with the provisions of Article 59.06(D) of the Texas Code of 
Criminal Procedure. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on Amendment Number Ten between Travis County, the 

Travis County Juvenile Board, and the Austin Independent School District to continue the 
Truancy Court Project for the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the Memorandum of Understanding 

for Operation on the Travis County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program for the 2011-
2012 school year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Todd Crickmer to the Emergency 

Services District No. 10 Board of Commissioners effective immediately through December 31, 
2012. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of John Jackson to the Emergency 

Services District No. 10 Board of Commissioners effective immediately through December 31, 
2012. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the sale of approximately 3.19 acres of land in Precinct 

Three. (Commissioner Huber) 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Accept the offer of $285,000.00 for the sale of the property to the buyer, the 
proceeds of which to go back to the Reserve Fund. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6.a–c, 10, 
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17.a–b, 18, 19, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, and 30. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Budget Markup Voting Session of September 

7, 2011. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 1, 2011, to receive comments 

regarding a plat for recording: L&I Subdivision, resubdivision of part of Lot 16, Ed Seeling’s 
Subdivision in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 11, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No.3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of 
September 27, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tu .. daya at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of September 27, 2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tu .. days at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 1
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 1
Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/20/11, 3:10 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 36
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NW TCRD Item 01
	TC BCRD Item 01
	TCHFDC Item 01



